
Town of Mount Desert 
Selectboard 

Agenda 
 

Regular Meeting 
Monday, July 17, 2023 

Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor; Meetings 
will continue to be offered via Zoom see final page for connection 
details. Per Maine CDC, COVID transmission rate is LOW; masks 
are not required.  
 

 
I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m. 

Public please hold comments until the Selectboard Chairman opens the agenda items 
for public comment.  When addressing the Board, state your FULL NAME (both in 
person and on Zoom).  It is suggested that you enter your full name as your ID on 
Zoom. 

 
II. Minutes 

A. Approval of minutes from June 20, 2023 meeting 
 
III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations 

A. Request appointment of Logan Blanchette as a part-time Seasonal Public Works 
Helper at a rate of $22.00 per hour effective July 18, 2023 

B. Request appointment of Nick Jacobs as a part-time Seasonal Public Works Helper at 
a rate of $22.00 per hour effective July 18, 2023 

C. Resignation of Edward Ganz from Broadband Committee 
D. Withdrawal of Marsha Planting from the Village Center Planning Committee 
 

IV. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.  
Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.) 
A. Department Reports:  Public Works – Highway, Buildings & Grounds, Solid Waste 
B. Investment and interest earnings performance for fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, 

unaudited 
C. Thank you note from Florian Smith for the Frank Stanley Scholarship Award 
D. Preliminary 2024 State Valuation and Interim Revaluation Adjustments 
E. Hancock County Commissioners Special Meeting Minutes from June 6, 2023 
F. Hancock County Commissioners Special Meeting Minutes from June 20, 2023 

 
V. Selectboard’s Reports 

 
 

VI. Unfinished Business 
A. Discussion regarding the Promenade Park donation options 
B. Request amendment to previously approved Permit # 10-2023 Public Space Special 

Event Application – Sustainability Committee Tool Swap on the Green – August 12, 
2023, Northeast Harbor Village Green to be held in conjunction with the weekly 
Farmer’s Market on August 10, 2023  
 
 



Selectboard Meeting Agenda July 17, 2023 
 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Unfinished Business continued  
C. Consider signing bill of sale to convey and transfer title of a surplus Kohler 80 kW 

Generator to The Mount Desert Island Regional School District for $12,500 as 
authorized by article 30 at the 2023 Annual Town Meeting 

D. Harbor Committee – Parking Subcommittee Final Report; June 13, 2023 
E. Parking Update from Captain David Kerns 
 

VII. New Business 
A. Public Space Special Event Application – Neighborhood House Family Concert on 

the Green – August 9, 2023, Northeast Harbor Village Green 
B. Katherine M. Conley /DBA Lighthouse Inn and Restaurant 12 Main St Seal Harbor 

request for Liquor License Renewal 
C. Authorize pay increase for Heidi Smallidge from $15.00 an hour to $20.00 per hour 

to be effective 7/1/23 
D. Move signature on engagement letter from James W. Wadman regarding audit of the 

fiscal year ended June 30, 2023 
E. Discussion of audit timeline 
F. Consideration of approving and authorizing the Fire Chief to sell the 2006 

Spartan/Smeal Rescue/Pumper fire truck to Tom Wallace in the amount of $3,902.00 
G. Request authorization to solicit competitive bids for a new 4x4 diesel powered front-

end loader for the Highways Division of the Public Works Department 
H. If authorized above, request authorization to lease a new front-end loader and 

purchasing it at the end of the lease for $1.00; with fifty percent of the annual lease 
payment to be made from the Public Works Equipment Reserve Account 4050100-
24500, with a balance of approximately $330,244.99 as of July 1,2023, and the other 
fifty percent of the annual lease payment to be made from the Highway’s annual 
appropriations Lease-Loader account 1550100-55311 

I. Review and approve an update to service and supply contract #CN50551 with 
Transco Business Technologies to include office equipment lease 

J. Review and approve award of the Town’s FY-24 paving contract to B&B Paving, Inc. 
in the amount of $378,250 from account number 1550100-53250 leaving $31,750 
remaining balance and authorization for Public Works Director Brian Henkel to sign 
the contract for paving on behalf of the Town 

K. Consider authorizing Public Works Director Brian Henkel to expend the remaining 
budget balance of $31,750 in account number 1550100-53250 in the interests of the 
Town for additions or revisions to the paving contract with B&B Paving, Inc., if 
approved above, for items such as bid quantity changes, escalator clause cost 
increases, paving yet to be identified, or other appropriate uses of the funds allocated 
for paving 

 
VIII. Other Business (Addendum items may be considered at the Selectboard’s discretion via majority vote to do so under Other 

Business or out of order.) 
 

A. Such other business as may be legally conducted 
 
 
 



Selectboard Meeting Agenda July 17, 2023 
 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

IX. Treasurer’s Warrants 
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant as shown below: 

Town Invoices AP#2404 7/18/2023 $991,709.21 
Total   $991,709.21 

 
B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown 

below: 
State Fees & PR 
Benefits 

 
AP#2382 

 
6/22/2023 

 
$103,066.47 

 AP#2383 6/28/2023 $16,395.15 
 AP#2402 7/06/2023 $23,632.34  

AP#2403 7/12/2023 $53,481.96 
Town Payroll PR#2329 6/23/2023 $159,817.86 
 PR#2401 7/07/2023 $170,969.52 
Total   $527,363.30 

 
C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Town Voided Disbursements & School Board AP/Payroll 

Warrants as shown below: 
School Invoices AP#13 6/21/2023 $32,531.32 
 AP#01 7/12/2023 $150,772.93 
School Payroll PR#26 6/23/2023 $228,591.01 
 PR#01 7/07/2023 $62,508.36 
Voided 
Disbursements 

 
V#2311 

 
6/20/2023 

 
$(95.00) 

Total   $474,308.62 
 

Grand Total   $1,993,381.13 
 

X. Adjournment 
 

The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Monday, August 7, 2023 in the Meeting 
Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor 
  



Selectboard Meeting Agenda July 17, 2023 
 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

The Town of Mount Desert is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.  You can call in 
through any of the listed phone numbers or connect with a computer via the web link.  You will 
need to enter the meeting ID to get access to the meeting. 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566175?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQT09 

 
Meeting ID: 248 566 175 

Password: 919872 
 

One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (Chicago) 

+16468769923,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (New York) 
 

Dial by your location 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
+1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

+1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose) 
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

 
Zoom security now requires a password on all zoom meetings, so the recurring BS meeting now 
has a password. 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566175?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQT09


MINUTES 

  





Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Minutes of June 20, 2023 
Page 1 
 

 
 

Town of Mount Desert 1 
Selectboard Minutes 2 

June 20, 2023 3 
 4 
Board Members Present:  Chair John Macauley, Martha Dudman, Geoffrey Wood, Wendy 5 
Littlefield, Rick Mooers 6 
 7 
Town Officials Present:  Town Clerk Claire Woolfolk, Town Manager Durlin Lunt, 8 
Harbormaster John Lemoine, Public Works Director Brian Henkel, Finance Director Jake 9 
Wright, Tax Assessor Kyle Avila, Fire Chief Mike Bender 10 
 11 
Members of the public were also present. 12 

 13 
I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m. 14 

Chair Macauley called the meeting to order at 6:30PM. 15 
 16 

II. Minutes 17 
A. Approval of minutes from June 5, 2023 meeting 18 

MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, approval of the June 5, 2023 19 
Minutes as presented. 20 
Motion approved 4-0-1 (Macauley in Abstention). 21 
 22 
III. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations 23 
A. Annual Board and Committee Appointments 24 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, approval of the Annual Board and 25 
Committee Appointments as presented. 26 
 27 
It was noted that the list only included those appointments that are currently up for renewal. 28 
 29 
Motion approved 5-0. 30 
 31 
B. Confirm reappointment of Katrina Carter to the Mount Desert Housing Authority Board 32 
of Commissioners for a five-year term beginning May 1, 2023 33 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, reappointment of Katrina Carter 34 
to the Mount Desert Housing Authority Board of Commissioners for a five-year term beginning 35 
May 1, 2023 as presented. 36 
Motion approved 5-0. 37 
 38 
C. Confirm reappointment of Wanda Fernald to the Mount Desert Housing Authority Board 39 
of Commissioners for a five-year term beginning May 1, 2023 40 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, reappointment of Wanda 41 
Fernald to the Mount Desert Housing Authority Board of Commissioners for a five-year term 42 
beginning May 1, 2023 as presented. 43 
Motion approved 5-0. 44 
 45 
D. Consider appointment of Zachary DaRosa as seasonal employee at the Northeast Harbor 46 
Marina – Launch Captain at an hourly rate of $20 per hour 47 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Minutes of June 20, 2023 
Page 2 
 

 
 

MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, appointment of Zachary DaRosa 1 
as seasonal employee at the Northeast Harbor Marina – Launch Captain at an hourly rate of $20 2 
per hour as presented. 3 
Motion approved 5-0. 4 
 5 
E. Consider appointment of Zachary Mitchell as Packer Truck Driver for the Waste 6 
Management Division of the Public Works Department effective on or before July 17, 2023 at a 7 
probationary hourly rate of $22.72 per hour 8 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, appointment of Zachary 9 
Mitchell as Packer Truck Driver for the Waste Management Division of the Public Works 10 
Department effective on or before July 17, 2023 at a probationary hourly rate of $22.72 per hour 11 
as presented. 12 
Motion approved 5-0. 13 
 14 
F. Resignation of John March from the Zoning Board of Appeals, effective June 6, 2023 15 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, acceptance of resignation of 16 
John March from the Zoning Board of Appeals, effective June 6, 2023 as presented and with 17 
thanks. 18 
Motion approved 5-0. 19 
 20 
G. Resignation of Gloria Kunje from the Planning Board 21 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, acceptance of resignation of 22 
Gloria Kunje from the Planning Board as presented and with thanks. 23 
Motion approved 5-0. 24 
 25 
Ms. Dudman noted that the Planning Board is now short one regular member and two alternate 26 
members.   27 

 28 
IV. Consent Agenda 29 

A. Resident comment for Trash Pick-up in Hall Quarry 30 
B. Memorandum from Public Works Director, Brian Henkel, and Wastewater 31 

Superintendent, Ed Montague regarding Gilpatrick Cove water quality 32 
C. Selectboard Meeting Schedule 2023-2024 33 
D. Town of Mount Desert Holiday Schedule 2023-2024 34 
E. Chamber of Commerce 2023 Agreement (Term July 1, 2023--June 30, 2024) 35 
F. Neighborhood House 2023 Agreement (Term July 1, 2023--June 30, 2024) 36 
G. Ticket Booth Sales 2023 Agreements: Allen Associates, Asticou Charters, Beal & Bunker 37 

(Term July 1, 2023--June 30, 2024) 38 
H. Hancock County Commissioners Special Meeting Minutes from May 16, 2023 39 
I. MRC Partnership Update for Innovative Resource Recovery (IRR); June 2, 2023 40 
J. MRC Special Board of Directors meeting; June 9, 2023 41 
K. MRC Virtual Town Hall meeting invitation – June 21, 2023 at 11am 42 
L. Penobscot Energy Recovery Company (PERC) Foreclosure memo from MRC; June 5, 43 

2023 44 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, acceptance of the Consent 45 
Agenda as presented. 46 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Minutes of June 20, 2023 
Page 3 
 

 
 

 1 
Mr. Wood pointed out two possible discrepancies in the holiday schedule:  June 19th falls on a 2 
Wednesday and not a Monday next year.  And the October 14th holiday’s correct name is 3 
Indigenous People’s Day.   4 
 5 
Motion approved 5-0. 6 

 7 
V. Selectboard’s Reports 8 

Ms. Dudman reported a request from a Main Street business owner that the Town put a bike rack 9 
at the end of Main Street.  Bicycles are being left leaning against buildings on that end.   10 
 11 
Ms. Dudman noted the next Selectboard meeting is scheduled for July 3.  Since the date is 12 
couched between the weekend and the holiday, she suggested postponing or eliminating the 13 
meeting date unless something comes up requiring a meeting.  Other Board Members echoed the 14 
suggestion. 15 
 16 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, to eliminate the July 3 2023 17 
Selectboard Meeting, unless something pressing comes up to necessitate the meeting be held. 18 
Motion approved 5-0. 19 
 20 
Mr. Wood reported that there is continued discussion in Somesville regarding short-term rentals.  21 
While an ordinance was not ready for Town Meeting, he hoped progress was continuing.  He 22 
learned recently of a home on Route 102 advertised as able to accommodate up to 15 people.  He 23 
noted the potential for impact on water and sewer.  Other Board Members agreed.  Ms. Dudman 24 
believed the Ordinance was back in the hands of the LUZO Advisory Committee.   25 

 26 
VI. Unfinished Business 27 

A. Marina Landscape Plan discussion 28 
Ms. Dudman summarized that the subject originally came up in response to a comment made 29 
about the increasing number of people requesting to place memorial benches, trees, and other 30 
items.  There is no policy or system in place for the placement of these items.  The Town reached 31 
out to the Garden Club about ideas for a system for placing such items.  What was created was 32 
an elaborate plan, exceeding the original idea.  The Harbor Committee also has concerns with the 33 
plan.  While this plan is probably more than is necessary, Ms. Dudman believes a plan for 34 
placing memorials is needed.  Not all requests are for places in Northeast Harbor; a plan that is 35 
Town-wide would be wise.  Other Board Members agreed. 36 
 37 
Public Works Director Henkel reported he was working on the issue and would soon have 38 
information to present to the Selectboard.  He believed the system for placing memorials Town-39 
wide could be standardized, but likely would not be exactly the same in all places.  Such a policy 40 
might require Town Meeting approval.  Town Manager Lunt praised Director Henkel’s recent 41 
efforts in placing a memorial bench at Pond’s End.   42 
 43 
Harbor Committee Member Rick Savage stated the committee has extensively reviewed the 44 
plans presented.  The Harbor Committee has rejected the entire plan, and they are unanimously 45 
against the plans as currently presented.   46 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Minutes of June 20, 2023 
Page 4 
 

 
 

 1 
Harbormaster Lemoine recalled the Garden Club created the plantings along both the front and 2 
back of the building and included brick work. Irrigation was donated for that project.  The 3 
current plan as presented is not a continuation of that work.   4 
 5 
Mr. Savage recommended that requests for placing memorials be taken up on a case-by-case 6 
basis.  He did not feel a plan as elaborate as that presented was a good idea.   7 
 8 
Ms. Dudman noted the Town has been handling such requests on a case-by-case basis, and there 9 
have been cases when requests were not a good fit for the Town.  Mr. Wood suggested a menu of 10 
approved options for specific memorial types.   11 
 12 
Harbor Committee member Storey Litchfield suggested memorial donations for items the Town 13 
needs, like fire safety equipment.   14 
 15 
Other points were discussed, including how plantings would affect the view of those living near 16 
the marina, the cost of the maintenance of the plantings, other issues the Harbor Committee 17 
addresses, Cranberry Isles parking area, tree placement near the picnic tables and near the tennis 18 
courts.  19 
 20 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved to question the discussion of the marina beautification plan.  Ms. 21 
Littlefield seconded. 22 
Motion approved 5-0. 23 
 24 
VII. New Business 25 
A. Consider a $10.00 processing fee for the recording of Family and Private Burial 26 
Grounds 27 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, approval of a $10.00 processing 28 
fee for the recording of Family and Private Burial Grounds as presented. 29 
Motion approved 5-0. 30 
 31 
B. Consider the policy of limiting Public Notary acts to town business 32 
MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, approval of a policy of limiting 33 
Public Notary acts to town business as presented. 34 
 35 
It was noted that the Town does not charge for notary services that are not Town business.  Clerk 36 
Woolfolk noted there are over 120 notaries on the island.  Additionally, residents needing a 37 
notary can go to the bank or contact a mobile public notary.  A list of commissioned notaries is 38 
available on the Secretary of State's website. 39 
 40 
Resident Katrina Carter suggested instead of limiting notary acts to Town business, limiting 41 
notary acts to taxpayers.  There are taxpayers that may not have a local bank account that require 42 
notary services.  She felt the tax base should be served.   43 
 44 
Mr. Wood suggested supplying the list of notaries to those looking for the service.  A list of 45 
notaries is available on the State website by zip code.   46 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Minutes of June 20, 2023 
Page 5 
 

 
 

 1 
Ms. Littlefield voiced concern about the kind of notarizing that might be requested.  Was there a 2 
chance for fraud?  Clerk Woolfolk shared the concern.  Town employees are not experts in 3 
verifying the documentation presented.  The Town risks liability any time they notarize outside 4 
of Town business.   5 
 6 
Mr. Wood believed another aspect of the problem was the number of people coming into the 7 
Town offices and taking employees’ time away from their jobs.  That alone seemed reason 8 
enough to limit such acts.  Discussion ensued regarding whether taxpayers should expect 9 
services from Town employees that fall outside municipal duties.  It was noted that notaries can 10 
charge for their services.  It would be hard to create a fee structure because of the wide variety of 11 
notary services that can be requested.  Clerk Woolfolk reported over 100 notarizations that are 12 
not Town-related business occur over the year.  Town employees are not always familiar with 13 
the variety of notary tasks requested of them.  Notary services are different from other services 14 
the Town provides, like licensing a dog, or registering someone to vote, in that the Town staff 15 
are trained and familiar with their regular municipal duties, but less so in the many notarial 16 
services that can be requested. 17 
 18 
Ms. Dudman felt it was a nice service to provide to residents, but she could understand the 19 
concerns of someone notarizing paperwork they are unfamiliar with.  She wondered if employees 20 
could simply turn down those notary jobs they did not feel comfortable with.  Clerk Woolfolk 21 
felt it unfair to pick and choose the jobs they were willing to do.  She would be happy to direct 22 
someone needing notary services to the directory or print the list for them.  Ms. Carter felt 23 
summer residents could be frustrated if they are unable to find a notary available when they 24 
require notarization.   25 
 26 
Motion approved 4-1 (Dudman opposed). 27 
 28 
Ms. Littlefield hoped that something would be made available to those requesting notary services 29 
guiding them to the appropriate website.   30 
 31 
C. Consider transfer from reserve portfolio to general operating account in the amount of 32 
the audited interfund liability amount of $500,142.43 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022 33 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Mr. Wood seconding, transfer from reserve portfolio to 34 
general operating account in the amount of the audited interfund liability amount of $500,142.43 35 
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022 as presented. 36 
Motion approved 5-0. 37 
 38 
D. Review bids received for a General Obligation Bond to finance projects approved at the 39 
2023 Annual Town Meeting consistent with the requirements identified in articles 38 through 43 40 
and associated disclosures in a total principal amount of $2,550,000 41 
Finance Director Wright reported nothing has changed with regard to the bond rates since 42 
presented at last meeting.  The Town did not expand the solicitation to include BANS after 43 
receiving the informal rates. Director Wright’s recommendation was to go with Bar Harbor Bank 44 
and Trust’s proposal.  The cost savings with the BANS right now are not worth the risk of rates 45 
continuing to go up.  It would also increase bond counsel expense due to the need to refinance at 46 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Minutes of June 20, 2023 
Page 6 
 

 
 

the end of the BAN term.  Some of the projects would be in various stages of completeness, 1 
complicating the issue.   2 
 3 
No action is required. 4 
 5 
E. Approve resolutions authorizing the issuance of a General Obligation Bond of the Town 6 
in a principal amount not to exceed $2,550,000 at a fixed interest rate of 5.48% for a term of 20 7 
years to Bar Harbor Bank & Trust 8 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval of resolutions 9 
authorizing the issuance of a General Obligation Bond of the Town in a principal amount not to 10 
exceed $2,550,000 at a fixed interest rate of 5.48% for a term of 20 years to Bar Harbor Bank & 11 
Trust as presented. 12 
Motion approved 4-0-1 (Dudman in Abstention). 13 
 14 
F. Authorize execution of the bond document(s) for the $2,550,000 General Obligation 15 
Bond with Bar Harbor Bank & Trust effective on or about June 27, 2023 16 
MOTION:  Mr. Wood moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, authorizing execution of the bond 17 
document(s) for the $2,550,000 General Obligation Bond with Bar Harbor Bank & Trust 18 
effective on or about June 27, 2023 as presented. 19 
Motion approved 4-0-1 (Dudman in Abstention). 20 
 21 
G. Consideration of waiving the rental fee for use of the Seal Harbor fire station community 22 
room by Friends of Acadia on the date of June 29, 2023 23 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, waiving the rental fee for use of 24 
the Seal Harbor fire station community room by Friends of Acadia on the date of June 29, 2023 25 
as presented. 26 
Motion approved 5-0. 27 
 28 
H. Consider amending the September 19, 2022 authorization to purchase a new Ferrara 29 
Ignitor fire truck from Ferrara Fire Apparatus at $913,450.00 to authorization to purchase a 30 
new Ferrara Inferno fire truck from Ferrara Fire Apparatus at $969,044.00, using funds from 31 
the Fire Equipment Reserve account number 4040300-24471 with a current unencumbered 32 
balance of approximately $481,222.90 (original 9/19/22 authorization currently encumbered) 33 
for the additional $55,944.00 34 
MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Mr. Mooers seconding, amending the September 19, 2022 35 
authorization to purchase a new Ferrara Ignitor fire truck from Ferrara Fire Apparatus at 36 
$913,450.00 to authorizing purchase of a new Ferrara Inferno fire truck from Ferrara Fire 37 
Apparatus at $969,044.00, using funds from the Fire Equipment Reserve account number 38 
4040300-24471 with a current unencumbered balance of approximately $481,222.90 (original 39 
9/19/22 authorization currently encumbered) for the additional $55,944.00 as presented. 40 
 41 
Fire Chief Bender explained the brand of truck ordered a year ago was being phased out in the 42 
near future.  The engine was oversold, and the company did not believe they would have the 43 
engine available when the Town’s order came up on their waitlist.  The choice was to pay more 44 
for a new engine which replaces the one ordered by the Town, or the Town can wait to see if 45 
they can get the original engine ordered.  The concern is that the Town will wait for the time 46 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Minutes of June 20, 2023 
Page 7 
 

 
 

their engine begins construction only to learn then that the engine is not available.  The truck has 1 
already taken two years longer than originally expected, and Chief Bender does not want to 2 
extend that time if possible.  The cost increase is due to it being a larger engine.  This results in 3 
having to replace a number of parts. 4 
 5 
Motion approved 5-0. 6 

 7 
VIII. Other Business 8 
A. Such other business as may be legally conducted 9 
No Other Business was presented. 10 

 11 
IX. Treasurer’s Warrants 12 

A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant as shown below: 13 
Town Invoices AP#2381 6/21/2023 241,556.16 
 AP#2401 7/1/2023 $1,207,062.17 
Total   $1,448,618.33 

MOTION:  Ms. Dudman moved, with Ms. Littlefield seconding, approval and signature of 14 
Treasurer’s Warrant as shown above. 15 
Motion approved 5-0. 16 
 17 

B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown 18 
below: 19 

State Fees & PR 
Benefits 

 
AP#2379 

 
6/7/2023 

 
$52,701.41 

 AP#2380 6/14/2023 $7,121.91 
Town Payroll PR#2328 6/9/2023 $150,017.90 
Total   $209,841.22 

MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, approval of signed Treasurer’s 20 
Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants as shown above. 21 
Motion approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention). 22 

 23 
C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Town Voided Disbursements & School Board AP/Payroll 24 

Warrants as shown below: 25 
School Invoices   $0 
School Payroll PR#25 6/9/2023 $121,701.19 
Voided 
Disbursements 

 
 

  
$0 

Total   $121,701.19 
MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, acknowledgement of Treasurer’s 26 
Town Voided Disbursements & School Board AP/Payroll Warrants as shown above. 27 
Motion approved 5-0. 28 
 29 
Grand Total   $1,780,160.74 

 30 
X. Adjournment 31 

 32 



Town of Mount Desert Selectboard 
Minutes of June 20, 2023 
Page 8 
 

 
 

MOTION:  Mr. Mooers moved, with Ms. Dudman seconding, to adjourn. 1 
 2 
Motion approved 5-0. 3 
 4 
 5 
The Meeting adjourned at 7:29PM.6 

 
 



APPOINTMENTS 

RECOGNITIONS 

RESIGNATIONS 

  





 

To: Board of Selectmen 

From: Brian Henkel, Public Works Director 

Re: Appointments of Logan Blanchette and Nick Jacobs as seasonal workers in the Public Works 

Department 

Date: July 13, 2023 

Logan Blanchette and Nick Jacobs are currently seasonal, part-time employees working at the Marina. 

The Highway Department approached them regarding additional hours of work available within Public 

Works as a way to supplement their part-time hours. Public Works has been unable to attract a qualified 

candidate for an open Seasonal Public Works Helper position. Matching the need for a seasonal 

employee in Public Works with providing some additional work hours for existing employees seemed 

like a creative way to partially resolve the needs in Public Works. 

Public Works recommends the appointment of Logan Blanchette and Nick Jacobs as part-time Seasonal 

Public Works Helper at $22.00 per hour. 

Cc: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager 

Claire Wolfolk, Town Clerk 

Memorandum 



Town Clerk

From: Durlin Lunt
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 4:26 PM
To: Town Clerk
Subject: FW:

From: Edward Ganz <edward.ganz@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 2:22 PM
To: Durlin Lunt <manager@mtdesert.org>
Subject:

This email originatedide of the orgnikn Do not ijpyou reogntze the
sender aiid know the content &

Dear Durlin

It was very good to talk with you today. As we discussed, I’m sorry to say that my continuing travel and
teaching responsibilities will continue to prevent me from meaningful participation in the Broadband
Committee. As a result, I think it best to resign at this point in order to make the space available to one who
would be able to be an active member. I much appreciate your offer for me to re-apply in the future. I hope
your (almost) summer is off to a fine start and that all is well with you.

With best wishes,
Ed

1



Town ofMount Desert
Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232

E-mail Address townclerk@rntdesert.org
Web Address www.niidesert.org

Mayl5,2023

Marsha Planting
‘

PC Box 507
,

7i LG-
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

Dear Marsha, c5

It’s the time of year when we renew expiring appointments on our boards and
committees. Your term(s) for the following board/committee(s) expires on June 30th.

Village Center Planning Committee (Main St., NEH)

If you wish to continue to serve, you don’t need to contact me; I will automatically submit
your name for re-appointment with the Board of Selectmen on the June 20th agenda.
However, ifyou do NOT want to continue serving on the board/committee(s), please let
me know.

Additionally, we are in the process of verifying our contact information for Boards and
Committees. Phone numbers, mailing addresses, and emails frequently change, and
people often forget to let us know.

Mailing Address
-

Work Phone:

Home Phone:

Cell Phone:

Email:

Please check the information above and make any corrections necessary below. I have
enclosed a self-addressed envelope for your convenience to return the updates. If no
change is needed, then you are good to go and don’t need to contact me.

Please add/correct:

Mailing Address

Work Phone:

Home Phone:

Cell Phone:

Email:
I





CONSENT AGENDA 

  





 

 
May&June2023MonthlyReport/BJ  Page 1 of 2
   
 

Town of Mount Desert 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142 
www.mtdesert.org    highway@mtdesert.org 

Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville, 
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh 

MEMO    
  
To:      Brian Henkel, Public Works Director 
From:  Benjamin Jacobs, Highway Superintendent  
Re: May & June Monthly Report  
Date: July 05, 2023            
 
Highway Crew 
 

• Swept sidewalks and roads.  
• Completed our Bureau of Labor Standards inspections on, for example, fire extinguishers, 

secondary containment structures and eyewash stations.  
• Attended a trench and excavation course. 
• Ditched a section of Oak Hill Road. 
• Painted crosswalks, parking lines, center lines and stop lines. 
• Cold patched potholes.  
• Cleaned the highway garage and bus garage. 
• Repaired the steps that lead from the Gray Cow parking lot to the town office parking lot. 
• Repaired a wash out at the Northeast Harbor Marina. 
• Replaced, straightened, and erected various signs. 
• Hauled street sweepings to our dumpsite on Route 198. 
• Repaired cedar rails on Seal Harbor Hill. 
• Performed routine maintenance on trucks and equipment. 

 
• Buildings & Grounds and Parks & Cemeteries  

 
• Members of the highway department continue to fill in for our full-time building and grounds 

employee while he is out on medical leave. 
• Continued setting up for meetings, cleaning bathrooms in the town office, vacuuming and 

assisting the admin staff with projects as needed e.g., assembling shelving, hanging pictures, 
repairing toilets, and painting.  

• Opened the restrooms at the Seal Harbor pier and the facilities at the yachtsman building in 
Northeast Harbor. 

• Started and continued mowing and weed whacking. 
 

Solid Waste  
 

• The crew continues to do a respectable job keeping the areas around the highway garage 
dumpsters clean and neat as possible.  

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:highway@mtdesert.org


 

 
May&June2023MonthlyReport/BJ  Page 2 of 2
   
 

Town of Mount Desert 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142 
www.mtdesert.org    highway@mtdesert.org 

Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville, 
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh 

• Continued picking up trash on their daily scheduled routes.  
• Switched to our summer schedule June 12th, 2023, and started collecting trash twice a week.  
• The department is still in search of a part seasonal helper to assist in picking up trash on their 

daily routes. For now, a member of the highway department assisting the refuse department. 
 
 

 
 
 
Cc.  Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk 

Durlin Lunt, Town Manager 
 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:highway@mtdesert.org


Row Labels Sum of Change in MV Sum of Net Capital Gains
GF Investments / GF Reserve Investments / Marina Reserve Investments 301,242.28                      3.80%
Trust Funds (Quarterly Statements) (1,070.28)                         -4.38%
Grand Total 300,172.00                      -0.58%

Row Labels
Sum of Monthly Net 

Interest Earned
Average of Stated / Calculated 

Interest Rat, annualized 
ARPA Funds -                                    0.00%
Capital Projects Bond Proceeds 17,712.38                        0.43%
DEP Project -                                    0.00%
Elementary School 115.27                              0.45%
General Fund (Operating) 147,608.68                      2.38%
GF Investments / GF Reserve Investments / Marina Reserve Investments 211,307.19                      2.31%
Money Market 81,528.57                        2.62%
Payment Processing (Marina CC) 2,286.98                           0.45%
Trust Funds (Quarterly Statements) 769.14                              3.24%
Grand Total 461,328.21                      1.17%

Change in Market Value and Average Net Capital Gains Percentage - FY23 - Unaudited

Net Interest Earnings and Average Net Interest Rate Percentage - FY23 - Unaudited



   

0
7
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
4
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
3
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

  
0
0
0
 
U
n
d
e
f
i
n
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
1
0
0
 
4
0
4
0
9

I
n
t
e
r
e
s
t
 
I
n
c
o
m
e
-
G
F
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
3
1
,
5
2
9
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
6
,
5
2
9
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
6
.
1
%
 

1
0
0
 
4
0
4
1
0

I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
E
a
r
n
i
n
g
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
6
,
2
9
7
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
2
9
7
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
3
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
U
n
d
e
f
i
n
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
7
7
,
8
2
7
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
,
8
2
7
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
5
0
5
.
1
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
7
7
,
8
2
7
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
,
8
2
7
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
5
0
5
.
1
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
7
7
,
8
2
7
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
,
8
2
7
.
1
7

                                

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu6905/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nufjZukT%2B4fDmsR8ewghT/g0p%2B6HSjznnJb9/qu6G1nLF%2Btld6IKFolKw9ZuAepK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu6905/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9JxUvvSqc6JAvG7/2qUwwe0qGpwSyEGUm6bycKLX2jx42spylHg9H07T2TUC9997&


   

0
7
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
4
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
3
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

  
0
0
0
 
U
n
d
e
f
i
n
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
3
0
0
 
4
0
4
0
9

I
n
t
e
r
e
s
t
 
I
n
c
o
m
e
 
-
 
C
P
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
,
7
1
2
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
7
1
2
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
U
n
d
e
f
i
n
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
,
7
1
2
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
7
1
2
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
,
7
1
2
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
7
1
2
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
,
7
1
2
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
7
1
2
.
3
8

                                  

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu6905/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m1S8X676yXbyUpRsG%2BCgjP6/K9OS5nkhMN6jtqaQxSTtp7G4ncJFmL%2BDI8WR%2B2O7&


   

0
7
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
4
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
3
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

  
0
0
0
 
U
n
d
e
f
i
n
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
6
0
0
 
4
0
4
0
9

O
R
-
I
n
t
 
&
 
D
i
v
 
I
n
c
o
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

6
0
0
 
4
0
4
1
0

O
R
-
I
n
v
e
s
t
 
E
a
r
n
i
n
g
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
U
n
d
e
f
i
n
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

                                   

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu6905/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/OjjomGbwCR19HVlW0ram/2S2jWPWnupTiO4XVxLpc8k4UuZt9vIz6S%2B1JXCEgLT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu6905/Live/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8m5OcUk0iDyWtc2hQlq16yUjtI%2ByU6KTQiogNH1wdzdJPsU1q5jg7MdkK2X5GRhA&


   

0
7
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
4
:
0
7
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
3
1
3

 
 

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
5
,
5
3
9
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
,
5
3
9
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
5
3
7
.
3
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
J
a
c
o
b
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                             



%

2
4



 

  TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT 
Assessing Office 
P.O. BOX 248   21 SEA STREET   

NORTHEAST HARBOR,   MAINE  04662 

   207-276-5531   FAX 207-276-3232 

www.mtdesert.org 

 
 
 
 
DATE: July 14, 2023 
TO: Town Manager & Board of Selectmen 
FROM: Kyle Avila, Assessor 
RE: State Valuation 
 
 
PRELIMINARY 2024 STATE VALUATION & INTERIM REVALUATION ADJUSTMENTS 
 
Please see the attached report from Maine Revenue Services regarding the proposed 2024 
State Valuation. The proposed State valuation is derived from the Town’s total taxable 
property value, which is then adjusted/equalized to 100%. The amount of adjustment to our 
total taxable property value is based on the ratio of assessed value to market value found in 
the sales analysis. The attached report contains 3 separate property-type sales analyses; all 
sales COMBINED, RESIDENTIAL, and WATERFRONT. Assessed values in Mount Desert 
averaged around 85% of the sale prices in the COMBINED SALES analysis (pages 4-5 of 
the report). This ratio represents qualified sales occurring in the last half of 2021 and first 
half of 2022. The 2024 State valuation for Mount Desert is proposed to be $2,780,250,000.  
This valuation is up 9.82% from last year’s State Valuation of $2,507,250,000 and reflects 
the rapidly appreciating real estate market. The proposed 2024 State valuation will be used 
in the calculation of Mount Desert’s portion of County appropriations, school subsidies, and 
State Revenue sharing to be distributed in 2024. The State’s report finds Mount Desert 
Assessment records in good standing and we have met all State statutory requirements. 
 
The takeaway from this report is that the 2022 revaluation buoyed assessments, but didn’t 
quite meet the increasing rate of appreciation of the real estate market. Ideally, 
assessments should be in the 90-95% ratio. Most recent sales (last half of 2022/first half of 
2023) indicate the real estate market continued with rapid appreciation, so much so that 
adjustments will need to be made in 2024. The goal is to keep assessments more in line 
with market value to improve our certified ratio, and to improve our quality rating (measure 
of variation). State law mandates a certified ratio above 70%, and a Q.R. under 20. We 
scored a Q.R. of 18 in the attached report. A plan for a 2024 interim revaluation will be 
forthcoming. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
                  

                
Kyle Avila, Assessor 























m:\2023 cc meetings\june 6,2023\june 6, 2023 crm\june 6, 2023crm minutes docx 

 

COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING 
 

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting 

www.co.hancock.me.us 

 Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request 

 
 

The regular meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by 

Commissioner Paradis at 8:30 a.m. on Tuesday June 6, 2023.    Commissioner Clark, 

Commissioner Wombacher, County Administrator Michael Crooker were also present, as well as 

several Department Heads.  The meeting was held using a hybrid format and Department Heads 

and members of the public were able to attend in person or via Zoom. 

 

Adjustments to agenda: none 

MOTION: Move to approve the Agenda as presented. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion 

passed) 

 

Meeting Minutes: 

MOTION: Move to approve the minutes of the May 16, 2023 Special Meeting as presented. 

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Treasurer: 

MOTION: Move to approve the monthly bills and warrants as presented. 

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

The Treasurer’s memo listed the following: 

May GF, Airport and Jail Payroll Warrants #23-18, #23-19, #23-20, #23-21 in the aggregate 

amount of $471,327.86; 

 

May GF, Airport and Jail Expense Warrants #23-25, #23-26, #23-27, #23-28, #23-29, #23-30, in 

the aggregate amount of $647,733.32; 

 

May UT Payroll Warrants #23-44, #23-45, #23-46, and #23-47, in the aggregate amount of 

$1,098.04; 

 

May UT Expense Warrants #23-21 and #23-22, in the aggregate amount of $8,386.01 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the transfer of end of year (2022) unused budget balances in 

the 70 Series accounts, to the Airport Escrow accounts in 2023. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, 

motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the purchase of Clear Gov budgeting software at a cost not to 

exceed $18,476 for 2023 and pay for it from ARPA funds. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion 

passed) 

 

Sheriff: 

http://www.co.hancock.me.us/


m:\2023 cc meetings\june 6,2023\june 6, 2023 crm\june 6, 2023crm minutes docx 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the sale of the 2017 cruisers to the highest bidder who still 

honors their bid. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to recognize Chief Deputy Pat Kane as a part-time employee with no 

benefits, compensated at the patrol payroll Step A and required to punch in and out. 

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

UT: 

MOTION: Move to approve the UT report as presented. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion 

passed) 

 

Airport: 

MOTION: Move to approve the Airport report as presented. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, 

motion passed) 

 

EMA: 

MOTION: Move to approve the EMA report as presented. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion 

passed) 

 

Jail: 

MOTION: Move to approve the removal of Autumn Moore from the County payroll, 

effective immediately. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the promotion of Corrections Officer Wayne Cross to Jail 

Administrator Assistant, effective June 10, 2023 at the 9K on the Non-union Scale at 10.1 

K. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the promotion of part-time Correction Officer Justin McNeal 

to Temp Full-time, effective June 10, 2023. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

District Attorney; 

MOTION: Move to approve the employment of Caroline Turner of Blue Hill as Legal 

Secretary III, effective June 12, 2023 at Step 6A. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Maintenance: 

MOTION: Move to approve the Maintenance report as presented. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, 

motion passed) 

 

RCC: 

MOTION: Move to approve the RCC report as presented. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion 

passed) 

 

MOTION: Move to approve the removal of part-time Dispatcher Megan Kelley from the 

County payroll. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

 



m:\2023 cc meetings\june 6,2023\june 6, 2023 crm\june 6, 2023crm minutes docx 

 

Human Resources: 

MOTION: Move to approve the Human Resources report as presented. 

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

 

Commissioners: 

MOTION: Move to go into Executive Session under MRSA Title 1§405 6(C) Acquisition of 

real property. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

In – 10:15 am 

Out – 10:25 am 

 

MOTION: Move to go into Executive Session under MRSA Title 1§405 6(D) for union 

contract negotiations. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

In – 11:10 am 

Out – 11:52 am 

 

MOTION: Move to adjourn (Calrk/Wombacher 3-0 motion passed) 

Meeting was adjourned at 11:53 a.m. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Patrice Crossman 

Clerk 



m:\2023 cc meetings\june 20\,2023\june 20, 2023 csm\june 20, 2023csm minutes docx 

 

COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING 
 

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting 

www.co.hancock.me.us 

 Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request 

 
 

The special meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by 

Commissioner Paradis at 8:30 a.m. on Tuesday June 20, 2023.  Commissioner Clark, 

Commissioner Wombacher, County Administrator Michael Crooker were also present, as well as 

several Department Heads.  The meeting was held using a hybrid format and Department Heads 

and members of the public were able to attend in person or via Zoom. 

 

Adjustments to agenda:  

MOTION: Move to approve the Agenda as presented. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion 

passed) 

 

Public Comment: None 

 

Meeting Minutes: 

MOTION: Move to approve the minutes of the June 6th, 2023 Commissioners’ Regular 

Meeting as presented (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

Jail: 

MOTION: Move to approve the advancement of Angela Hall from part-time to full-time 

Corrections Officer, effective June 24, 2023 with full benefits at pay grade 9C. 

(Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed) 

 

RCC: 

MOTION: Move to approve the purchase of one chair in dispatch from Milton Walsh 

Associates in the sum of $1,804 to be paid for from ARPA funds. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, 

motion passed)   

 

Commissioners: 

MOTION: Move to go into Executive Session under MRSA Title 1§405 6(D) for union 

negotiations. (Clark/Wombacher 3-0 motion passed) 

 

In: 10:09 a.m. 

Out: 11:51 a.m. 

 

MOTION: Move to adjourn (Clark/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)  

Meeting was adjourned at 11:52 a.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Patrice Crossman 

Clerk 

http://www.co.hancock.me.us/




 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
  





From: Meg Ashur
To: Town Clerk
Subject: Having tools swap August 10 instead of August 12
Date: Thursday, July 13, 2023 12:17:31 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Claire,

Can I please attend the selectmen meeting Monday July 17 under old business to ask if they will make an exception.
We would like to have the tools swap from 11-1. Overlapping with the Farmers market for one hour.. from 11-12.

We would stay a respectful distance from the vendors. Probably two maybe three tables .

Thank you

Sincerely,
Meg Ashur

Sent from my iPhone

mailto:ashur.meg30@gmail.com
mailto:townclerk@mtdesert.org


TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
PUBLIC SPACE SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

Application Fee — $10.00
NOTE - Applications are due 60 days prior for major events and

30 days prior to event for minor events.

PERMIT : Jj__2O23 DATE OF EVENT:(Qtj U3 TiME: 1

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED: S I 7 023

PUBLIC SPACE REQUESTED: Please check: Northeast Harbor Marina Green

_______

Seal Harbor Village Green Suminsby Park

______

Otter Creek Playground

_______

Hall Quarry Park Pond’s End______

TYPE OF EVENT MAJO OR MINOR (SEE POLICY FOR DEFININTIONS(
. eone)

APPLICANT: ñEC
(Print) (Siunature)MAILING ADDRESS: Q f QCf(

PHONE 3ct:) 5c b
(Flome) (Business) (cellular)OTHER CONTACT INFO:

j I .

AGENT:
(Pj.n.) 1 LI TaT)2c (Signature)AGENT MAILING ADDRESS?OBDy tb ) ir

PHONE: 5cmb ifCrc141a(Agent home) (Agent business) ) (Agent cellular)OTI{ER CONTACT INFO:
j

v/ (ot
(Agent emiU___L (Agent fax)What is the tax status of the applicantri-pro)

Does the applicant propose that amplified sound be used for event? Yes NoIf yes, include description:

USE REQUESTED (Applicant, review the Pith/ic 5ace Use Policy, then explain what you want to do)

43 -ftô) cç 4cr’ )t- Q

/1i’ J17k:) L)Z* q c
Approved this

_____

day of

________________,

20_, by a majority of the Board of Selectmen:

Page 1 of 15Public Space Special Event Application and
Public Spaces Use Policy
Approved by the Board of Selectmen August 17, 2015



BILL OF SALE 
 
The Town of Mount Desert (seller), whose address is 21 Sea Street, Northeast Harbor, Maine 04662, in 
consideration of payment in the amount of twelve thousand five hundred dollars and zero cents 
($12,500.00), the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does hereby sell, convey and transfer title to 
The Mount Desert Island Regional School District (MDI High School) (buyer), whose address is 1081 
Eagle Lake Road, Bar Harbor, Maine 04609, the following described property: 
 
A Kohler 80 kW Generator Model No. 6059TF SN. CD6059T379476. 
 
The sale of this property is “as is, where is,” with no warranties expressed or implied, including but not 
limited to, warranties of title, merchantability, or fitness for any particular purpose or use. 
 
This bill of sale is also intended to release the subject property from any interest claimed by the Town of 
Mount Desert. 
 
The Town of Mount Desert, a municipal corporation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

State of Maine, County of Hancock ss. 

 
 

 
 
By:       
 John Macauley, Chair 

       
 Wendy Littlefield, Vice Chair 

       
 Geoffrey Wood, Member 

       
 Martha Dudman, Member 

       
 James Mooers, Member 

 

Personally appeared before me the above named John Macauley, Wendy Littlefield, Geoffrey Wood, 
Martha Dudman, and James Mooers and acknowledged the foregoing to be their free act and deed in their 
official capacity, and the free act and deed of the body corporate. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Before me, July 17, 2023 
 
      
Claire Woolfolk, Notary Public 
My Commission expires: April 9, 2029 
 
 

 



Minutes Page 17

be certified as accurate by the Town Clerk.  See Appendix C (pgs.47 - 55)

The Warrant Committee moved and seconded to recommend passage of Article 28.  A voice 
vote was called, and Article 28 passed.

To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert will authorize the Board of 
Selectmen, to negotiate and enter into an agreement with the Neighborhood House Club, Inc. 
for management and maintenance of the municipal swimming pool, for a term of one (1) year 
beginning July 1, 2023 under such terms and conditions as the Board of Selectmen, in its sole 
discretion, deems to be in the best interests of the Town.

The Warrant Committee moved and seconded to recommend passage of Article 29.  A voice 
vote was called, and Article 29 passed.

To see if the Inhabitants of the Town of Mount Desert (Town) will vote to sell a 
surplus emergency standby Kohler 80 kW Generator to the Mount Desert Island Regional 
School District (MDI High School) for a lump sum cost of $12,500 on an as is where is basis, 
said generator being the same generator that was leased by the MDI High School from the 
Town for $1.00 in September 2022, and is presently in place and in use at the MDI High School, 
with said lease scheduled to terminate on or before June 1, 2023, and further to authorize the 
Board of Selectmen or their designee to execute any and all contracts and documents and do 
any and all things necessary or convenient to accomplish the Sale.

The Warrant Committee moved and seconded to recommend passage of Article 30.  A voice 
vote was called; it was the opinion of the moderator that Article 30 passed.

Shall the voters of the Town of Mount Desert authorize the Selectboard to 
negotiate and complete the sale of the 2013 ambulance received by the Town by gift of the 
Northeast Harbor Ambulance Service (“NEHAS”) on or about April 26th, 2022 by returning it to 
NEHAS for $1 pursuant to the terms of the gift instrument by which NEHAS donated it to the 
Town?

The Warrant Committee moved and seconded to recommend passage of Article 31.  A voice 
vote was called, and it was the opinion of the moderator that Article 31 passed as presented.

Moderator Miller asked the Public if he could forgo reading the article in its entirety and read 
only the beginning and the explanatory note for the following article.  The Public disagreed and 
the article was read fully.

To see if the Town of Mount Desert will vote to accept Patterson Hill Road 
(exclusive of Clubhouse Way) serving the Patterson Hill Subdivision, as it is defined below and 
subject to the conditions set forth below.

Section 1.  Patterson Hill Road (the “Road”) is a private road located in the Village of 
Somesville off State Route 102, approximately 1,800 feet in length, including a cul-de-
sac.  The owners of the Road have offered voluntarily to transfer their interests in the 



                                     BAR HARBOR & MOUNT DESERT 
                                         POLICE DEPARTMENTS 
                                                 James K. Willis, Chief of Police 
                                  
 
BHPD                                 MDPD 
37 Firefly Lane                                21 Sea Street, PO Box 248 
Bar Harbor, Maine 04609                              NE Harbor, ME 04662 
Tel: 207-288-3391                 Tel: 207-276-5111 
jwillis@barharbormaine.gov                                          jwillis@mdpolice.org                                                                                                           
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager 
From: Captain David Kerns 
Subj: Mount Desert Parking Discussion and Update 
Date: July 12, 2023 
 
Over the last several weeks there have been discussions with members of the community 
surrounding parking and parking enforcement, both at the Town Manager level and at the police 
department.  I would like to have a proactive discussion with the Select Board around all things 
parking related.   
 
Specific topics for discussion are: overnight paid parking and the Cranberry lot physical and 
permit changes, parking near the Fleet on Southshore Road and Harborside Drive, payment of 
parking tickets and consistency for both municipalities surrounding enforcement.  
 
I would like to request we be placed on the next Select board meeting, to discuss ideas and 
ensure we are consistent in approaching parking enforcement within the Town.   
 

mailto:jwillis@barharbormaine.gov
mailto:jwillis@mdpolice.org


Harbor Committee – Parking Subcommittee
Final Report: June 13, 2023

Primary Focus
Ensure adequate parking for those conducting marina business and activities.

Overview
Anecdotal and previous observed information raised concerns about non-marina use:

- Exploiting overnight parking
- Island Explorer
- Inability for effective enforcement

Created Parking Subcommittee
- Jim Black Consulting with:
- Story Litchfield - John Lemoine (Harbormaster)
- Chris Moore - Dave Kerns (Police Captain)
- Howie Motenko

Data Collection
- Two-year longitudinal survey

- 2021: Island Explorer buses suspended in NEH (Covid)
- 2022: Island Explorer buses resume operating in NEH

- Tally sheet (Figure 1)
- Survey takes 8 minutes
- Transfer data online (google forms)

- Data quality
- 90 Days - June 15 through September 15 (Figure 2)
- 200 + 250 = 450 surveys (years: 2021 and 2022 respectively)
- Randomized collection

- 6 People - subcommittee plus Jim Bright and Donna Reis (Figure 3)
- Varied Hours - between 3 am and midnight
- Report focused on highest vehicle volume

- During “noontime”: from 10 am to 2 pm
- Observations / Photos

- Counting parking spaces allowed for general marina observations
- Campers (Figure 4)
- Conducting private business (Figure 5)

- Bike tours & car detailing
- Trailer parking area (Figure 6)
- Creative trailer parking! (Figure 7)
- No available parking (Figure 8)

2021 Data Graph
- Available parking in Tennis Courts lot at noontime (Figure 9)

- Graphs available for each parking lot, this is one example



First Year Improvements
- Small steps, noticeable changes (Figure 10)
- Install new signs

- One hour parking
- Truck and trailer parking

- Parking enforcement
- Integrate new online/digital parking system with marina

- Boat Owners - self register online
- Overnight parking permits - only issued by Harbormaster’s Office

- Harbormaster issued a new electronic parking handheld device - “Zebra”
- Harbormaster, Assistant Harbormaster, Office Manager

- Focused enforcement
- Gentle approach, warnings first
- Overnight parking
- Boat Owners lot
- One Hour lot
- Trailer lot

- Adding road striping to Farmers Market parking area
- Safety concern, folks driving in parking lot by mistake
- Visual aid for farmers market vehicle parking, allowing traffic to flow

- Harbormaster informs new bike tours about the Public Space permit process
- Overnight parking permits - only issued by Harbormaster

- No overnight parking for Cranberry Isles
- Alternatives provided by the town:

- Cranberry Isles parking lot (113 spaces)
- Gray Cow lot (10 spaces)

2022 Data Graphs
- Parking capacity at noontime for all lots (Figure 11)

- Take-away: Parking lots with active enforcement (One Hour, Boat Owners, and Trailers)
had a significant decrease in the number of days at high capacity.

- Average volume of vehicles at noontime (Figure 12)
- Note: Slightly less vehicles in 2022, when Island Explorer buses stopped at marina

Second Year Improvements: Implemented & Proposed
- Improved language for Trailer parking signs (Figure 13)

- “PARKING FOR VEHICLES WITH TRAILERS ONLY”
- Create “Farmers Market Parking” sign directing vehicles into the Tennis Courts lot (Figure 14)
- Share a “Letter of Cooperation - Let’s Work Together” to commercial users (Figure 15)
- Additional enforcement

- Police department agreed to check Tennis Courts lot at midnight for overnight violations
- Add motorcycle parking within Trailer parking area
- Check with Traffic Committee about creating parking along one side of Huntington Road
- Recommend website improvements by adding visitor information content: parking, rates, etc.
- Begin a dialogue with Cranberry Isles regarding their impact on marina parking



Previous Concerns Addressed
- Exploiting overnight parking => Reduced overnight permits
- Island Explorer => No measured impact, difficult to measure
- Inability for effective enforcement => Harbormaster implemented new digital parking system

Continue Subcommittee Meetings
- Agree to meet as subcommittee

- Address immediate concerns with Harbormaster via email
- Mid-summer check-in to address any parking issues
- Meet every other month, as needed

Future Considerations
- Address increased parking pressure from Cranberry Isles
- Encourage vehicles to cycle through, rather than stay stagnant for days

- Reduce overnight parking in Tennis Courts lot by stricter limits on overnight permits
- Paid parking (allowing vehicles to cycle through, Dave K. observation from Bar Harbor)

Overall NEH Marina is Great!
- Financially self-supporting
- Capital improvements

- North & South docks
- Support shared community space

- Marina businesses
- Tourism
- Non-profit organizations
- Local fisherman
- Local residents
- Leisure activities (lunch, tennis, skating, etc.)

- Improved parking

Appreciation and Thanks
- Harbormaster: John Lemoine
- Police Department: Jim Willis, Dave Kerns, and Chris Wharff
- Data collection: Jim Bright and Donna Reis
- Subcommittee: Jim Black, Story Litchfield, Chris Moore, and Howie Motenko

- Surveys: ~120 hours + Meetings: ~120 hours + Reports: ~60 hours
- Collectively, approximately 300 hours

Conversation
- Please share your thoughts and ideas?



Figure 1: Tally sheet and online data entry

Figure 2: Survey frequency

2021 - 200 surveys 2022 - 250 surveys



Figure 3: Survey participants

2021 2022

Figure 4: Campers parked across multiple spaces and overnight camping



Figure 5: Conducting private business in parking lots



Figure 6: Truck and Trailer Parking (trailer without vehicle, and vehicle without trailer)

Figure 7: Most creative vehicle and trailer parking



Figure 8: No available parking example - cars parked illegally on August 3, 2022 at 12:30 PM.

Figure 9: Available parking in Tennis Courts lot at noontime



Figure 10: First year improvements: new signs, enforcement activities, and Farmers Market striping



Figure 11: Parking capacity at noontime for all lots. Take-away: parking lots with enforcement (One
Hour, Boat Owners, and Trailers) had a significant decrease in the number of days at high capacity.

Figure 12: Average volume of vehicles at noontime



Figure 13: New re-worded signs “Vehicles with Trailers”

Figure 14: Farmers Market parking sign guiding vehicles into the Tennis Court lot



Figure 15: “Letter of Cooperation” addressed to commercial users

June 15, 2023

Dear Commercial Fisherman, Operators, and Contractors,

Summer is arriving and a busy time for all. As you know the Marina parking, just like the skiff
tie-up, spots become harder to find. We are asking everyone to show courtesy and patience
with one another and our visitors; it really helps our community.

Please park according to the signage and request overnight permits as required. Trailer
parking is for vehicles with an attached trailer and requires a permit for overnight parking. If
you plan on having a long day, please park outside of the main pier parking to allow for short
term use and more access to the main pier. Please direct any concerns or questions to the
Harbormaster’s Office, as they are enforcing the town’s parking ordinance through ticketing.

Thanks for your cooperation. We hope you all have a great season!!

Sincerely,
The Harbor Committee













 

NEW BUSINESS 

  





TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
PuBLIC SPACE SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

Application Fee — $10.00
NOTE - Applications are due 60 days prior for major events and

30 days prior to event for minor events.

PERMIT #: DATE OF EVENT: / g ) TIME: ft’4

DATE APPLICATION RECEWED: .‘ , # Expected to attend

______

PUBLIC SPACE REQUESTED: Please check: Northeast Harbor Marina Green_______
Seal Harbor Village Green Suminsby Park Otter Creek Playground______
Hall Quarry Park Pond’s End_____

TYPE OF EVENT — MAJOR OR 0 (SEE POLtCY FOR DEF1NINTIONS)

(circle one)

APPL1CANT:E J4€Of’ jD

MAILING ADDRESS: ? c x( y, w ,

PHONE:_________ .7. i7L.
(Home) (Business) (c lular)

OTHER CONTACT INFO: fl f\€jfl Vi 24i19k1 r hôôd ôt€ .

Email) )
AGENT: 4)E- Ma&4 Jt41 MAL

(Pnnt) (Signature)
AGENT MAILING ADDRESS:__________________________________

home) tbusiness)
OTHER CONTACT INFO:_____________________

____________

(Agent email) gent fax)
What is the tax status ofthe applicant? (Non-profit) 4tI4

Does the applicant propose that amplified sound be used for event? Yes

_____

No______
Ifyes, include description:

USE REQUESTED (Applicant, r jew the Public Space Use Policy, then explain whatyou want to do)
‘:4M1L{Z$CEr Mmi
Ct1ki MLY

It should be noted that it is a public space and your event will not preclude otherpeoplefrorn using the space;
however once approved, no other special events will bepermifled at that location whileyour even! is takingplace.

Approved this

_____

day of , 20, by a majority of the Board of Selectmen:

Page 1
Public Space Special Event Application and
Public Spaces Use Policy
Approved by the Board of Selectmen August 17,2015



4

4

-
*

t

7

4
4

-
*

a
t

-
-

r
v

t

:

*
.
-



STATE OF MAINE

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

BuREAu OF ALCOHOLIC BEvERAGEs AND LOTTERY OPERATIONs

DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENsING AND ENFORCEMENT

Section I: Licensee/Applicant(s) Information;
Type of License and Status

1. New license or renewal of existing license?

ji

D New Expected Start date:

_____________

Renewal Expiration Date: /23 /2C?

)f

2. The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Beer, Wine or Spits:1LO.

3. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

Malt Liquor (beer) Spirits

Application for an On-Premises License

All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly.

Division Use Only

License No:

Class: By:

Deposit Date:

Arnt. Deposited:

Payment Type:

OKwithSOS: YesE NoC

Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): Business Name (D/B/A):

1+fCL5(’ i
individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Physical Jiocation:

t ThC( 1 ‘ ifl C 1’e I jcJ (
Individual or Sole Proprietor Applica5 Name(s): Mailing address, if different:

R) o& ?;i’j /—ii vY O-/(o
Mailing address, if different from DBA address: Email Address:

I cr)+9 JJ I jl
Telephone # Fax #: Budiness Telephone #

/OuL/
Federal Tax Ide tification Number: Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:

% I3’-1 5 (IY
Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers Permit: Website address:

9(1L? I L-H2 /rh-hub rwii’miy

7

Food: Guest Rooms:

____________

Wine



4. Indicate the type of license applying for: (choose only one)

Restaurant 0 Class A Restaurant/Lounge 1 Class A Lounge

(Class I, II, III, 1V) (Class XI) (Class X)

El Hotel El Hotel — Food Optional U Bed & Breakfast

(Class I, II, III, IV) (Class I-A) (Class V)

El GolfCourse (included optional licenses, please check ifapply) LI Auxiliary LI Mobile Cart
(Class I, II, III, IV)

D Tavern Other:

__________________________________

(Class TV)

D Qualified Caterer E Self-Sponsored Events (Qualified Caterers Only)

Refcr to Section V/br the License Fee Schedule on page 9

5. Business records are located at the following address:

/‘ Eci :j i4bi; / /D

6. Is the licensee/applicant(s) citizens ofthe United States’? Yes LI No

7. Is the licensee/applicant(s) a resident ofthe State ofMaine? Yes LI No

NOTE: Applicants that are not citizens of the United States are required to file for the license as a

business entity

8. ls licensee/applicant(s) a business entity like a corporation or limited liability company?

E Yes No If Yes, complete Section VII at the end of this application

9. For a licensee/applicant who is a business entity as noted in Section I, does any officer, director, member.
manager, shareholder or partner have in any way an interest, directly or indirectly, in their capacity in any
other business entity which is a holder of a wholesaler license granted by the State of Maine?

E Yes No

LI Not applicable — licensee/applicant(s) is a sole proprietor



1 0. Is the licensee or applicant for a license receiving, directly or indirectly, any money, credit, thing of value,
endorsement of commercial paper, guarantee of credit or financial assistance of any sort from any person or
entity within or without the State, if the person or entity is engaged, directly or indirectly, in the manufacture,
distribution, wholesale sale, storage or transportation of liquor.

0 Yes No

If yes, please provide details:

_____________________________________________________________________

11. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? 0 Yes No

If yes, please list license number, business name, and complete physical location address: (attach additional
pages as needed using the same format)

Name of Business License Number Complete Physical Address

12. List name, date of birth, place of birth for all applicants including any manager(s) employed by the
licensee/applicant. Provide maiden name, if married. (attach additional pages as needed using the same
format)

Full Name DOB Place of Birth

K ( 1

Residence address on all the above for previous 5 years
Name Address:

Name Address:

Name Address:

Name Address:



13 . Will any law enforcement officer directly benefit financially from this license, if issued?

0 Yes No

If Yes, provide name of law enforcement officer and department where employed:

14. Has the licensee/applicant(s) ever been conv,i6ted ofany violation ofthe liquor laws in Maine or any State of

the United States? Yes 1’ No

If Yes, please provide the following information and attach additional pages as needed using the same
format.

Name:

_____________________________________

Date of Conviction:

_________________________

Offense:

_______________________________________

Location:

_____________________________________

Disposition:

15. Has the licensee/applicant(s) ever been convicted of any violation of any law, other than minor traffic

violations, in Maine or any State of the United States’? Yes No

If Yes, please provide the following information and attach additional pages as needed using the same
format.

Name:

______________________________________

Date of Conviction:

_________________

Offense:

______________________________________

Location:

___________________________

Disposition:

16. Has the licensee/applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license’? Yes LI No

17. Does the licensee/applicant(s) own the premises? Yes LI No

If No, please provide the name and address of the owner:



1 8. If you are applying for a liquor license for a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, please provide the number of guest
rooms available:

_____________________

19. Please describe in detail the area(s) within the premises to be licensed. This description is in addition to the
diagram in Section VI. (Use additional pages as needed)

:i .5’i+ i -

20. What is the distance from the premises to the nearest school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish
house, measured from the main entrance ofthe premises to the main entrance ofthe school, school dormitory,
church, chapel or parish house by the ordinary course of travel?

Name: ab1
Distance: , )lt (dhf5 tc)y

Section II: Signature of Applicant(s)

By signing this application, the licensee/applicant understands that false statements made on this application are
punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false information on this application is a Class D Offense under Maine’s
Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year, or by monetary fine of up to $2,000 or by both.

Please sign and date in blue ink

Dated: 1Lt7
‘.

Z3
1/ 7)

/ /
Signati e of Duly Aiithoried Person Signature of Duly Authorized Person

Printd Name Duly Authorized Person Printed Name of Duly Authorized Person



Section III: For use by Municipal Officers and County Commissioners only

The undersigned hereby certifies that we have complied with the process outlined in 28-A M.R.S. §653 and

approve this on-premises liquor license application.

Dated:

________________________________________

Who is approving this application? LI Municipal Officers of_______________________________________

LI County Commissioners of____________________________ County

LI Please Note: The Municipal Officers or County Commissioners must confirm that the
records of Local Option Votes have been verified that allows this type of establishment to
be licensed by the Bureau for the type of alcohol to be sold for the appropriate days of the
week. Please check this box to indicate this verification was completed.

Signature of Officials Printed Name and Title

This Application will Expire 60 Days from the date of
Municipal or County Approval unless submitted to the Bureau

Included below is the section ofMaine’s liquor laws regarding the approval process by the municipalities or the
county commissioners. This is provided as a courtesy only and may not reflect the law in effect at the time of
application. Please see p://w 2A

§653. Hearings; bureau review; appeal

1. Hearings. The municipal officers or, in the case ofunincorporated places, the county commissioners ofthe county
in which the unincorporated place is located, may hold a public hearing for the consideration of applications for new on-
premises licenses and applications for transfer oflocation ofexisting on-premises licenses. The municipal officers or county
commissioners may hold a public hearing for the consideration of requests for renewal of licenses, except that when an
applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not been filed against the applicant within that time,
the applicant may request a waiver of the hearing.

A. The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms.



B. The municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, shall provide public notice ofany hearing
held under this section by causing a notice, at the applicant’s prepaid expense, stating the name and place of hearing, to
appear on at least 3 consecutive days before the date of hearing in a daily newspaper having general circulation in the
municipality where the premises are located or one week before the date of the hearing in a weekly newspaper having
general circulation in the municipality where the premises are located.

C. lfthe municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, fail to take final action on an application
for a new on-premises license or transfer ofthe location ofan existing on-premises license within 60 days ofthe filing of an
application, the application is deemed approved and ready for action by the bureau. For purposes ofthis paragraph, the date
of filing of the application is the date the application is received by the municipal officers or county commissioners. This
paragraph applies to all applications pending before municipal officers or county commissioners as ofthe effective date of
this paragraph as well as all applications filed on or after the effective date ofthis paragraph. This paragraph applies to an
existing on-premises license that has been extended pending renewal. The municipal officers or the county commissioners
shall take final action on an on-premises license that has been extended pending renewal within 120 days ofthe filing ofthe
application.

B. If an application is approved by the municipal officers or the county commissioners but the bureau finds, after
inspection ofthe premises and the records ofthe applicant, that the applicant does not qualify for the class oflicense applied
for, the bureau shall notify the applicant ofthat fact in writing. The bureau shall give the applicant 30 days to file an amended
application for the appropriate class of license, accompanied by any additional license fee, with the municipal officers or
county commissioners, as the case may be. lfthe applicant fails to file an amended application within 30 days, the original
application must be denied by the bureau. The bureau shall notify the applicant in writing of its decision to deny the
application including the reasons for the denial and the tights ofappeal ofthe applicant.

2. Findings. In granting or denying an application, the municipal officers or the county commissioners shall indicate
the reasons for their decision and provide a copy to the applicant. A license may be denied on one or more ofthe following
grounds:

A.Conviction ofthe applicant ofany Class A, Class B or Class C crime;

B. Noncompliance ofthe licensed premises or its use with any local zoning ordinance or other land use ordinance not
directly related to liquor control;

C. Conditions of record such as waste disposal violations, health or safety violations or repeated parking or traffic
violations on or in the vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed
premises or other such conditions caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises that unreasonably
disturb, interfere with or affect the ability ofpersons or businesses residing or located in the vicinity ofthe licensed premises
to use their property in a reasonable manner;

D. Repeated incidents ofrecord ofbreaches ofthe peace, disorderly conduct, vandalism or other violations oflaw on
or in the vicinity ofthe licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises;

D-1. Failure to obtain, or comply with the provisions of a permit for music, dancing or entertainment required by a
municipality or, in the case of an unincorporated place, the county commissioners;

E. A violation of any provision of this Title;

F. A determination by the municipal officers or county commissioners that the purpose of the application is to
circumvent the provisions of section 601; and



G.After September 1, 2010, server training, in a program certified by the bureau and required by local ordinance, has
not been completed by individuals who serve alcoholic beverages.

3. Appeal to bureau. Any applicant aggrieved by the decision of the municipal officers or county commissioners
under this section may appeal to the bureau within 15 thys ofthe receipt ofthe written decision ofthe municipal officers or
county commissioners. The bureau shall hold a public hearing in the city, town or unincorporated place where the premises
arc situated. In acting on such an appeal, the bureau may consider all licensure requirements and findings referred to in
subsection 2.

A. Repealed

B. Ifthe decision appealed from is an application deniaL the bureau may issue the license only if it finds by clear and
convincing evidence that the decision was withoutjustifiable cause.

4. Repealed

5. Appeal to District Court. Any person or governmental entity aggrieved by a bureau decision under this section
may appeal the decision to the District Court within 30 days ofreceipt ofthe written decision ofthe bureau.

An applicant who files an appeal or who has an appeal pending shall pay the annual license fee the applicant would
otherwise pay. Upon resolution ofthe appeal, ifan applicants license renewal is denied, the bureau shall refund the applicant
the prorated amount ofthe unused license fee.

Section IV: Terms and Conditions of Licensure as an Establishment that sells liquor for on-premises
consumption in Maine

. The licensee/applicant(s) agrees to be bound by and comply with the laws, rules and
instructions promulgated by the Bureau.

. The licensee/applicant(s) agrees to maintain accurate records related to an on-premise license
as required by the law, rules and instructions promulgated or issued by the Bureau if a license
is issued as a result ofthis application.

I The licensee/applicant(s) authorizes the Bureau to obtain and examine all books, records and
tax returns pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and also any
books, records and returns during the year in which any liquor license is in effect.

. Any change in the licensee’s/applicant’s licensed premises as defined in this application must
be approved by the Bureau in advance.

• All new applicants must apply to the Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB) for
its Retail fl’rage Alcohol Dealers permit. See the TTB’s website at

for more information.



Section V: Fee Schedule

Fiin fee required. in addition to the license fees listed below, a filing fee of S 1 0.00 must be included with all
applications.

Please note: For Licensees/Applicants in unorganized territories in Maine, the $10.00 filing fee must be paid
directly to County Treasurer. All applications received by the Bureau from licensees/applicants in unorganized
territories must submit proof of payment was made to the County Treasurer together with the application.

Class of License Type of liquor/Establishments included Fee

Class I For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $ 900.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; GolfCourses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Vessels; Qualified
Caterers

Class 1-A For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $1,100.00
This class includes only hotels that do not serve three meals a day.

Class 11 For the Sale of Spirits Only $ 550.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Courses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; and Vessels.

Class III For the Sale of Wine Only $ 220.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; GolfCourses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Vessels;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class IV For the Sale of Malt Liquor Only $ 220.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; GolfCourses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Taverns;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class III and IV For the Sale of Malt Liquor and Wine Only $ 440.00
This class includes: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; GolfCourses; Hotels; Indoor Ice-Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants; Vessels;
Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class V For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $ 495.00
This class includes only a Club without catering privileges.

Class X For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $2,200.00
This class includes only a Class A Lounge

Class XI For the sale of liquor (malt liquor, wine and spirits) $1,500.00
This class includes only a Restaurant Lounge



Section VI Premises Floor Plan

hi an effort to clearly define your license premise and the areas that consumption and storage ofliquor authorized
by your license type is allowed, the Bureau requires all applications to include a diagram of the premise to be
licensed.

Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible. Be sure to label the following
areas: entrances, office area, coolers, storage areas, display cases, shelves, restroom, point of sale area, area for
on-premise consumption, dining rooms, event/function rooms, lounges, outside area/decks or any other areas on
the premise that you are requesting approval. Attached an additional page as needed to fully describe the premise.

V

/
/
/

i..

/
N I

‘N

/

\\\

-

fl\c

‘N)
rj

:‘“

r

/
‘\ I’

\ _/_



Section VII: Required Additional Information for a Licensee/Applicant for an On-Premises
Liquor License Who are Legal Business Entities

Questions 1 to 4 of this part of the application must match information in Section I of the application above and
match the information on file with the Maine Secretary of State’s office. If you have questions regarding your
legal entity name or DBA, please call the Secretary of State’s office at (207) 624-7752.

2. Doing Business As, if any:

All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly.

r

4. Ifnot a Maine business entity, date on which you were authorized to transact business in the State of Maine:

5. List the name and addresses for previous 5 years, birth dates, titles of officers, directors, managers, members
or partners and the percentage ownership any person listed: (attached additional pages as needed)

Percentage
Date of of

Name Address (5 Years) Birth Title Ownership

/4zMk:-t’ iT1. 61/tL j7•t/E1 /I! jvi ( iOOo

J J:2/ /L/VL

1 . Exact legal name: 4/M’YfiiV (‘\ . itiA}1

3. Date offihing with Secretary of State: /
I n %ti c71(X

State in which you are formed:

___________

(Ownership in non-publicly traded companies must add up to 100%.)





 

Selectboard, 

 

I recommend increasing Heidi Smallidge’s pay from $15.00 to $20.00 per hour in consideration of her 

years of service and great work drafting detailed, accurate minutes. This is in accordance with what was 

budgeted for Fiscal Year 2024. I’d recommend that this increase be authorized to be effective 7/1/23. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Jake Wright 

Finance Director 

 

 

Town of Mount Desert 
Jake Wright, Finance Director 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
 

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232 
Web Address www.mtdesert.org 
financedirector@mtdesert.org 

 
 











 

Town of Mount Desert 
Michael Bender, Fire Chief 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
 

Telephone 207-276-5111  Fax 207-276-5732 
Web Address www.mtdesert.org 

firechief@mtdesert.org 
  

Memo 
To: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager  
From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief 
CC: Jake Wright, Finance Director, ATM  
Date: July 12, 2023 

Re: Approve Sale of Fire Truck Through Bid 

 

I would like to request approval and authorization to sell the 2006 Spartan/Smeal Rescue/Pumper fire 
truck to Thomas Wallace in the amount of $$3,902.00. Mr. Wallace was the highest bidder from a total of 
two bids received and appearing below.  

 

Thomas Wallace $3,902.00 

Jerry Blackburn 2,157.00 

  

    

   

   

Thank you.   

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:manager@mtdesert.org






 

Town of Mount Desert 
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248 

Northeast Harbor, ME  04662-0248 
Telephone 207-276-5744 Fax 207-276-5142 
www.mtdesert.org    highwayr@mtdesert.org 

 

MEMO   
  
To: Brian Henkel, Public Works Director 
From: Ben Jacobs, Highway Superintendent 
Re: Request to Solicit Competitive Front End Loader Bids 
Date: July 05, 2023 
 
We presently have a 2016 4x4 Case diesel powered front-end loader with approximately 4,500 
hours on it. Our CIP (Capital Improvement Plan) called for it to be replaced in seven years or in 
2023. We typically replace our front-end loader every seven years due to the extreme use it 
receives plowing snow, loading trucks with salt sand all winter, and spring clean-up. Our current 
front-end loader has done very well over the past seven years. 
 
I request Selectboard authorization to solicit competitive bids for a new 4x4 diesel powered 
front-end loader for the Highways Division of the Public Works Department. We have 
researched electric front-end loaders that would meet our needs, but none are available now or in 
the near future.  
 
If authorized, I recommend leasing a new front-end loader and purchasing it at the end of the 
lease for $1.00, as we did with our current one. Fifty percent of the annual lease payment would 
be made from the Public Works Equipment Reserve Account 4050100-24500 with a balance of 
approximately $330,244.99 as of July 1,2023 and the other fifty percent of the annual lease 
payment would be made from the Highways annual appropriations Lease-Loader account 
1550100-55311. I anticipate the cost of the new front-end loader to be $210,000.00 to 
225,000.00. We have been told to expect delivery of a fully outfitted front-end loader 
approximately six months from the date we place an order for it. Our recommendation is to trade 
our current front-end loader in and put its trade-in value towards the lease price of the new one. 
 
Thank you for your consideration of my request. 
 
Cc.  Durlin Lunt Jr Town Manager, Claire Woolfolk, Town Clerk; Jake Wright, Finance Director 
 

http://www.mtdesert.org/
mailto:highwayr@mtdesert.org


 

To: Board of Selectmen 

From: Brian Henkel, Public Works Director 

Re: Update to service and supply contract #CN50551 with Transco Business Technologies 

Date: July 13, 2023 

Transco Business Technologies (Transco) has been providing office equipment to the Town through 

service and supply contract #CN50551 (Contract). Office equipment in this Contract is typically leased 

over several years which results in ownership of the office equipment by the Town at the end of the 

lease. Public Works is proposing to replace seven multifunction printers, add one multifunction printer, 

and replace one BW printer. The current multifunction printers and BW printer to be replaced have 

exceeded their useful service life. The additional multifunction printer is to replace a similar unit at the 

Somesville Fire Station that was purchased outside of the existing Contract. 

Public Works recommends approval of the modification of the service and supply contract #CN50551 

with Transco Business Technologies to include the leasing of 8 Xerox Full Color C405DN multifunction 

printers and 1 Xerox B310DNI laser printer for a term of 60 months at $248.22 per month with 

ownership of said equipment transfer to the Town at the end of the lease period. 

Cc: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager 

Claire Wolfolk, Town Clerk 

Memorandum 



                                                

                                             

Town of Mt. Desert Revised 7-12-23 

Hi Brian, 

Thank you for allowing Transco Business Technologies the opportunity to provide the following options 

for your consideration.  Please see figures below that would represent installing 7 New Xerox C405DN 

color MFP’s replacing the 7 Xerox 6605 That are 10 years old (see list below)  

8  Xerox Full Color C405DN /MFP        Muni lease 60 months own at the end.    $248.22/mo. total  

1 Xerox B310DNI laser printers 

**Xerox c405DN Unit Includes:  one 500 sheet paper drawer, stacking by-pass, fax, print, scan as well 

as two sided copying and printing to mention a few.  B310 Xerox Printer one 250 sheet paper drawer.  

These new C405DN Xerox units would be added to your current blanket service and supply contract # 

CN50551.  We will remove the following WC6605 MFPs from this blanket contract CN50551. 

WC6605 JJU57 PWD Office @WWTP WC6605 KKA71 Fire Department 

WC6605 KKA72 Shop @WWTP WC6605 HWSuper Office @HighwayGarage 

WC6605 KKB77   WWSuper Office @WWTP WC6605 KKB78 Lab @WWTP  

WC6605 KKB79 Mechanics Office @HighwayGarage   

**Proposal includes additional C405DN for Somesville Fire and small Xerox printer to replace KKB73 

Xerox 3320 in town office.  

Should you have any questions or concerns please feel free to give me a call at 485-6512.  Thank you for 

your time, we look forward to earning your business. 

Sincerely, 

Krayton G. Allen, Sales Manager 

TBT/Xerox 7-12-23  

 

 



 

To: Board of Selectmen 

From: Brian Henkel, Public Works Director 

Re: Fiscal Year 2024 Paving Bids 

Date: July 13, 2023 

The Town’s Highway Department solicited bids for Fiscal Year 2024 with the bid opening on June 20, 

2023 (see attached). The Town has historically allocated money to account 1550100-53250 (Paving 

Account) for maintenance paving of Town roads. The FY-24 budget includes $410,000 for this paving. 

The Highway Department bid request included paving on Oak Hill Road starting at Route 102 in 

Somesville and ending at the Mount Desert/Bar Harbor town line, Beech Hill Road beginning at Ripples 

Road and ending at the Acadia National Park boundary near the Beech Mountain parking lot, and Old 

Firehouse Lane including the parking areas behind and next to the Great Harbor Maritime Museum. The 

Town received bids for the proposed paving from B&B Paving, Inc. for $434,332, Northeast Paving for 

$485,075, and Pike Industries, Inc. for $539,547.54. B&B Paving Inc. is the apparent low bidder, but all 

three bids are over the amount allocated in the Paving Account. 

Upon review of the bids, the Highway Department proposed to remove the paving of Old Firehouse 

Lane (bid at $79,082) from this year’s paving work and to substitute paving on the lower end of Joy 

Road. The estimated cost for paving Joy Road is $23,000. With the substitution of Joy Road for Old 

Firehouse Lane the bid from B&B Paving Inc. becomes $378,250 leaving $31,750 remaining budget in 

the Paving Account. 

Public Works recommends accepting the bid from B&B Paving, Inc. for paving work on Oak Hill Road and 

Beech Hill Road as described in the Request for Paving Bids from May 31, 2023 and to substitute the 

paving of Old Firehouse Lane with the paving of the lower end of Joy Road in Northeast Harbor for an 

estimated contract amount of $378,250 and to authorize Public Works Director Brian Henkel to execute 

a contract with B&B Paving, Inc. on behalf of the Town. Public Works further recommends that the 

Select Board authorize Public Works Director Brian Henkel to utilize the remaining $31,750 in account 

number 1550100-53250 in the interests of the Town for additions or revisions to the paving contract 

with B&B Paving, Inc. for such things as changes in bid quantities, escalator clause cost increases, 

additional paving yet to be identified, or other appropriate uses of the money allocated for paving. 

Cc: Durlin Lunt, Town Manager 

Claire Wolfolk, Town Clerk 

Memorandum 



































































TREASURER’S 
WARRANTS 

 





 Warrants for  BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 7/17/2023

Description # Date Amount

A.  Warrants to be Approved and Signed: 
Town Invoices

AP#2404 07/18/23 991,709.21              

991,709.21$           
B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
         (Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization )

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits
AP#2382 06/22/23 103,066.47$           
AP#2383 06/28/23 16,395.15$              
AP#2402 07/06/23 23,632.34$              
AP#2403 07/12/23 53,481.96$              

Town Payroll
PR#2329 06/23/23 159,817.86$           
PR#2401 07/07/23 170,969.52$           

527,363.30$           

C.  Warrants to be Acknowledged:
School Invoices

AP#13 6/21/23 32,531.32$              
AP#01 7/12/23 150,772.93$           

School Payroll
PR#26 06/23/23 228,591.01$           
PR#01 07/07/23 62,508.36$              

Town Voids
V2311 06/20/23 (95.00)$                    

474,308.62$           

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING 1,993,381.13$     

T:\TREASURER\SECURE FILES\1- FY 2024 Working Files\Select Board Meeting\2023.07.17 Selectboard 
Meeting\Exceptions Documents\0- Exception Report.xlsx######



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
9
:
2
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
3
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
2
0
0
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
i
n
g
 
B
o
d
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
7
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
7
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
1
6
9
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
5
3
1
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
3
%

2
0
1
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
6
,
9
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
6
,
9
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
,
4
5
0
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
5
2
0
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
1
%

2
0
2
 
T
o
w
n
 
C
l
e
r
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
5
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
,
4
3
2
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
6
9
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
3
2
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
0
%

2
0
3
 
E
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
2
5
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
8
2
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
9
%

2
0
4
 
P
l
a
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
o
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
5
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
1
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
9
6
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
2
8
9
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
5
%

2
0
5
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
,
3
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
,
3
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
,
6
5
0
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
3
3
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
7
%

2
0
6
 
A
s
s
e
s
s
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
,
1
4
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
,
3
4
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
,
3
5
6
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
8
4
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
1
%

2
0
7
 
C
o
d
e
 
E
n
f
o
r
c
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
2
,
5
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
2
,
5
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
,
8
6
1
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
6
6
2
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
5
%

2
0
8
 
U
n
a
l
l
o
c
a
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
0
5
6
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
4
3
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
8
%

2
0
9
 
H
u
m
a
n
 
R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
3
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
3
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
9
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
5
2
5
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
5
%

2
1
0
 
T
e
c
h
n
o
l
o
g
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
,
7
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
,
7
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
,
6
0
3
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
,
8
7
2
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
4
%

3
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
s
s
i
s
t
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

3
5
0
 
R
u
r
a
l
 
W
a
s
t
e
w
a
t
e
r
 
S
u
p
p
o
r
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
8
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
8
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
,
5
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
1
%

4
0
1
 
P
o
l
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
8
,
0
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
2
,
2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
,
7
1
5
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
1
%

4
0
3
 
F
i
r
e  
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
7
,
0
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
5
,
4
6
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
9
,
5
3
5
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
,
9
3
1
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
7
%

4
0
4
 
H
y
d
r
a
n
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

4
0
5
 
S
h
e
l
l
f
i
s
h
 
C
o
n
s
e
r
v
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

4
0
6
 
S
t
r
e
e
t
 
L
i
g
h
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
9
8
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
1
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
4
%

4
0
7
 
A
n
i
m
a
l
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
2
9
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
4
%

4
0
8
 
C
o
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
,
8
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
,
4
1
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
9
,
3
2
1
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
,
0
8
9
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
3
%

4
0
9
 
E
m
e
r
g
e
n
c
y
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
0
1
 
H
i
g
h
w
a
y
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
2
,
1
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
2
,
1
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
9
,
6
0
7
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
4
5
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
4
%

     

jwright
Typewritten Text
Unaudited



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
9
:
2
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
3
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
0
5
 
W
a
s
t
e
w
a
t
e
r
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
4
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
5
,
6
1
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
3
1
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
5
%

5
0
6
 
W
a
s
t
e
 
W
a
t
e
r
 
T
r
e
a
t
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
9
,
6
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
9
,
6
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
7
,
9
4
7
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
6
6
0
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
3
%

5
1
5
 
W
a
s
t
e
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
4
,
7
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
4
,
7
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
9
,
2
9
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
4
,
5
8
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
1
%

5
2
0
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
s
 
&
 
G
r
o
u
n
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
,
9
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
,
9
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
,
2
1
1
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
,
2
4
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
1
%

5
2
5
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
C
e
m
e
t
e
r
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
8
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
8
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
5
9
3
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
3
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
2
%

5
3
0
 
E
n
v
i
r
o
n
m
e
n
t
a
l
 
S
u
s
t
a
i
n
a
b
i
l
i
t
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
9
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
6
5
3
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
3
2
1
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
%

6
0
5
 
R
e
c
r
e
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
4
1
5
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
5
1
5
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
.
2
%

7
0
1
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
5
%

8
0
1
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
O
b
l
i
g
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
6
,
7
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
2
,
4
6
4
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
2
,
0
1
2
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
1
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

8
5
1
 
3
r
d
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
A
g
e
n
c
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
,
0
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
,
0
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
,
0
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

9
9
1
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
T
r
a
n
s
f
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
9
,
4
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
9
,
4
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
9
,
4
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
6
0
,
0
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
4
2
,
8
6
5
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
8
1
,
4
4
3
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
1
,
4
2
2
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
1
%

                        



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
9
:
2
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
3
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
1
0
1
 
N
o
r
t
h
e
a
s
t
 
H
a
r
b
o
r
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
2
,
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
5
,
9
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
2
,
8
7
5
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
8
9
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
5
%

1
0
2
 
S
e
a
l
 
H
a
r
b
o
r
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
3
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
9
6
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
6
%

1
0
3
 
B
a
r
t
l
e
t
t
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
9
%

1
0
4
 
S
o
m
e
s
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
%

8
0
1
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
O
b
l
i
g
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
2
5
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

9
9
1
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
T
r
a
n
s
f
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
,
6
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
,
6
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
4
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
3
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
1
,
2
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
4
,
7
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
7
,
1
7
9
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
6
1
9
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
2
%

                                  



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
9
:
2
6
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
3
1
3

 
 

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
4
1
,
3
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
7
3
7
,
6
6
4
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
9
8
,
6
2
3
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
9
,
0
4
1
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
9
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
J
a
c
o
b
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                             



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
9
:
2
5
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
4
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
2
0
0
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
i
n
g
 
B
o
d
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
7
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
7
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
5
3
6
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
6
%

2
0
1
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
,
0
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
,
0
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
1
1
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
,
8
5
2
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
7
%

2
0
2
 
T
o
w
n
 
C
l
e
r
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
,
9
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
,
9
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
4
9
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
,
4
9
0
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
2
%

2
0
3
 
E
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
9
0
9
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
5
%

2
0
4
 
P
l
a
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
o
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
2
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
2
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
1
9
0
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
1
%

2
0
5
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
,
8
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
,
8
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
6
7
5
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
4
,
1
7
5
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
4
%

2
0
6
 
A
s
s
e
s
s
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
2
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
2
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
4
4
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
,
4
6
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
0
%

2
0
7
 
C
o
d
e
 
E
n
f
o
r
c
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
,
4
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
,
4
8
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
2
9
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
,
4
5
4
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
4
%

2
0
8
 
U
n
a
l
l
o
c
a
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
,
9
6
3
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

2
0
9
 
H
u
m
a
n
 
R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

2
1
0
 
T
e
c
h
n
o
l
o
g
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
,
8
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
,
8
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
0
1
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
1
8
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
5
%

2
1
1
 
C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
M
u
n
 
&
 
C
o
m
m
-
O
r
i
e
n
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

3
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
s
s
i
s
t
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

3
5
0
 
R
u
r
a
l
 
W
a
s
t
e
w
a
t
e
r
 
S
u
p
p
o
r
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
,
0
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
,
0
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
,
0
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

4
0
1
 
P
o
l
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
6
,
4
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
6
,
4
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
4
1
8
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
7
,
0
5
9
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
4
%

4
0
3
 
F
i
r
e  
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
6
7
,
3
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
6
7
,
3
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
8
4
9
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
1
,
4
8
4
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
8
%

4
0
4
 
H
y
d
r
a
n
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
%

4
0
5
 
S
h
e
l
l
f
i
s
h
 
C
o
n
s
e
r
v
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

4
0
6
 
S
t
r
e
e
t
 
L
i
g
h
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

4
0
7
 
A
n
i
m
a
l
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

4
0
8
 
C
o
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
,
2
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
,
2
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
7
4
7
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
,
5
4
7
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
5
%

4
0
9
 
E
m
e
r
g
e
n
c
y
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

     

jwright
Typewritten Text
Unaudited



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
9
:
2
5
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
4
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
0
1
 
H
i
g
h
w
a
y
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
4
,
0
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
4
,
0
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
2
1
4
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
6
2
,
8
5
3
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
1
%

5
0
5
 
W
a
s
t
e
w
a
t
e
r
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
5
,
1
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
5
,
1
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
1
8
0
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
3
,
9
7
6
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
8
%

5
0
6
 
W
a
s
t
e
 
W
a
t
e
r
 
T
r
e
a
t
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
4
,
6
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
4
,
6
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
9
8
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
7
,
0
0
9
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
6
%

5
1
5
 
W
a
s
t
e
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
3
,
6
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
3
,
6
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
2
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
4
,
2
9
5
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
3
%

5
2
0
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
s
 
&
 
G
r
o
u
n
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
,
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
,
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
8
0
4
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
,
7
0
5
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
%

5
2
5
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
&
 
C
e
m
e
t
e
r
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
1
3
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
7
8
8
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
%

5
3
0
 
E
n
v
i
r
o
n
m
e
n
t
a
l
 
S
u
s
t
a
i
n
a
b
i
l
i
t
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

6
0
5
 
R
e
c
r
e
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

7
0
1
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

8
0
1
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
O
b
l
i
g
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
3
,
9
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
3
,
9
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
7
,
0
6
2
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
6
,
9
2
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
8
%

8
5
1
 
3
r
d
 
P
a
r
t
y
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t
 
A
g
e
n
c
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
4
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
4
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
4
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

9
9
1
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
T
r
a
n
s
f
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
4
,
3
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
4
,
3
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
4
,
3
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
3
0
,
7
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
3
0
,
7
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
3
,
2
3
2
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
1
7
,
4
9
8
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
4
%

                      



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
9
:
2
5
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
4
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
1
0
1
 
N
o
r
t
h
e
a
s
t
 
H
a
r
b
o
r
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
4
,
3
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
4
,
3
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
4
9
9
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
6
,
8
2
1
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
6
%

1
0
2
 
S
e
a
l
 
H
a
r
b
o
r
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

1
0
3
 
B
a
r
t
l
e
t
t
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

1
0
4
 
S
o
m
e
s
 
M
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

8
0
1
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
O
b
l
i
g
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
3
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
3
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
3
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

9
9
1
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
T
r
a
n
s
f
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
,
3
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
,
3
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
,
3
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
2
,
0
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
2
,
0
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
4
9
9
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
4
,
5
8
0
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
4
%

                                  



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
9
:
2
5
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

6
9
0
5
j
w
r
i
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
4
1
3

 
 

 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
%
 
U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
8
2
,
8
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
8
2
,
8
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
,
7
3
1
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
3
2
,
0
7
9
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
J
a
c
o
b
 
W
r
i
g
h
t
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                             



24
04

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ju

ly
 1

8,
 2

02
3

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
89

86
th

ro
ug

h
31

90
77

61
9,

49
2.

85
$ 

   
   

Ch
ec

k 
pa

ym
en

ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

59
74

7
an

d
59

75
2

6,
22

2.
31

$ 
   

   
   

  
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

28
48

th
ro

ug
h

28
82

36
5,

99
4.

05
$ 

   
   

AC
H 

Pa
ym

en
ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

n/
a

an
d

n/
a

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
99

1,
70

9.
21

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

W
en

dy
 H

 L
itt

le
fie

ld
, V

ic
e 

Ch
ai

rm
an

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
2
8
4
8
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
7
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
T
W
N
R
0
 
F
D
R
1
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
1
4
6
.
2
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
6
6
3

F
Y
2
0
2
3
 
D
e
p
u
t
y
 
F
i
r
e
 
C
h
i
e
f
 
a
n
d
 
E
M
S
 
B
i
l
l
i
n
g
 
A
g
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
9
7
.
5
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
1
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
e
p
u
t
y
 
C
h
i
e
f
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
4
8
.
6
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
5
3
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
E
M
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
T
W
N
R
0
 
F
D
R
1
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
1
5
6
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
6
6
2

F
Y
 
2
0
2
3
 
P
o
l
i
c
e
 
A
d
m
i
n
 
A
s
s
t
 
a
n
d
 
P
o
l
i
c
e
 
C
a
p
t
a
i
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
1
5
6
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
4
5
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
H
 
C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
P
D
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
T
W
N
R
0
 
F
D
R
1
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
3
3
.
0
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
6
6
7

J
u
n
e
 
2
0
2
3
 
M
u
t
u
a
l
 
A
i
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
2
.
6
3
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
1
5
0
0
 
2
9
9
 
 

O
T
-
M
A
 
B
H
P
D
 
T
O
 
M
D
P
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
2
.
1
6
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
1
5
0
0
 
2
9
9
 
 

O
T
-
M
A
 
B
H
P
D
 
T
O
 
M
D
P
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
8
.
3
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
1
4
4
0
 
2
9
9
 
 

P
E
-
M
A
 
B
H
P
D
 
T
O
 
M
D
P
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
R
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
T
W
N
R
0
 
F
D
R
1
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
0
.
7
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
6
6
8

C
D
W
-
G
,
 
C
X
T
E
C
 
i
n
v
o
i
c
e
s
 
p
a
i
d
 
b
y
 
B
a
r
 
H
a
r
b
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
4
.
3
8
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
7
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
6
6
.
3
5
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
4
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
,
8
6
6
.
1
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
0
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
4
 
C
O
L
L
I
E
R
 
&
 
F
A
H
E
Y
,
 
P
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
3
7
5

M
a
c
Q
u
i
n
n
 
C
o
u
r
t
 
P
r
o
c
e
e
d
i
n
g
s
.
 
-
 
J
.
 
C
o
l
l
i
e
r
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
4
4
0
 
5
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
B
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
1
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
R
1
0
0
0
0
7
0
7
3
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
.
0
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
R
1
0
0
0
0
7
0
7
3
:
0
1

A
C
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
.
0
7
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
9
8
1
0
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
4
.
3
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
9
8
1
0
:
0
1

V
A
V
L
E
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
4
.
3
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
9
7
8
7
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
6
.
6
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
9
7
8
7
:
0
1

s
e
a
l
 
b
j

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
6
.
6
3
1
9
9
0
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
0
 
9
1
0
5
 

M
D
E
S
 
-
 
B
U
S
 
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
9
7
8
6
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
5
.
3
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
9
7
8
6
:
0
1

A
D
J
U
S
T
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
5
.
3
1
1
9
9
0
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
0
 
9
1
0
2
 

M
D
E
S
 
-
 
B
U
S
 
2
 
(
O
L
D
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
L
W
E
L
L
 
D
I
E
S
E
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
&
 
G
A
R
A
G
E
 
I
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
9
7
8
5
:
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
3
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
X
1
0
0
0
0
9
7
8
5
:
0
1

U
 
J
O
I
N
T
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
3
2
1
9
9
0
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
0
 
9
1
0
5
 

M
D
E
S
 
-
 
B
U
S
 
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
8
7
.
6
3

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
2
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
5
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
4
3
.
6
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
2
9
8

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
r
e
p
a
i
r
 
a
n
d
 
m
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
4
3
.
6
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
7
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
-
P
H
O
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
4
3
.
6
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
3
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
 
D
E
L
L
 
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
7
1
1
2
3
2
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
7
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
6
7
1
1
2
3
2
1
7

M
e
m
o
r
y
 
M
o
d
u
l
e
s
 
-
 
p
a
t
r
o
l
 
r
o
o
m
 
c
o
m
p
u
t
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
7
8
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
7
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
T
E
C
H
 
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
L
L
 
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
7
3
1
1
8
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
8
.
3
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
6
7
3
1
1
8
3
4
2

C
o
m
p
u
t
e
r
 
-
 
p
a
t
r
o
l
 
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
8
.
3
1
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
7
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
T
E
C
H
 
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
8
.
0
9

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
4
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
8
 
D
E
L
P
H
I
 
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
Y
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
8
4
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
0
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
4
4
6

D
H
Q
 
A
n
n
u
a
l
 
S
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
E
x
p
.
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
0
.
9
9
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
6
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
P
K
G
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
0
.
9
9

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
5
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
 
E
M
R
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
1
8
7
.
5
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
6
7
1
0

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
t
i
p
p
i
n
g
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
1
8
7
.
5
8
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
I
P
P
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
 
E
M
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
1
8
7
.
5
8

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
6
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
0
 
I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
,
 
L
 
1
8
8
4
1
1
-
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
1
.
8
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
8
8
4
1
1
-
0
0

S
t
r
u
c
t
u
r
a
l
 
f
l
a
s
h
 
h
o
o
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
1
.
8
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
0
4
0
3
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
-
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
1
.
8
9

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
7
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
6
 
D
U
R
L
I
N
 
L
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
5
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
0
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
v
e
l
 
R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
5
8
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
2
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
O
W
N
 
M
G
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
5
8

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
8
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
3
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
V
A
R
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
2
3
 
W
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
7
.
0
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
6
2
3
 
W
W

2
2
3
.
8
 
G
A
L
S
 
W
W
 
V
e
h
i
c
l
e
 
F
u
e
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
7
.
0
3
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
V
A
R
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
2
3
 
H
W
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
3
.
1
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
6
2
3
 
H
W
Y

1
1
1
.
4
 
G
A
L
S
 
H
W
Y
 
V
e
h
i
c
l
e
 
F
u
e
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
3
.
1
7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
I
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
V
A
R
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
2
3
 
B
&
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
8
.
3
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
6
2
3
 
B
&
G

1
0
1
.
5
 
G
A
L
S
 
B
&
G
 
V
e
h
i
c
l
e
 
F
u
e
l
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
8
.
3
0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
8
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
9
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
1
0
3
.
8
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
6
3
1
6

W
o
r
k
e
r
'
s
 
C
o
m
p
e
n
s
a
t
i
o
n
 
P
o
l
i
c
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
6
5
1
2
2
0
0
0
1
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
4
1
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
2
0
1
2
2
0
2
2
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
2
0
1
2
2
0
3
3
1
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
2
0
1
2
2
0
5
0
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
2
0
1
2
2
0
5
5
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
2
0
1
2
2
0
5
5
1
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
2
0
1
2
2
0
6
6
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
2
0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
6
.
4
7
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
8
1
7
.
8
6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
.
3
1
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
4
0
.
8
5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
1
.
4
5
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
7
.
8
4
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
5
8
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
1
7
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
3
2
.
1
6
1
9
9
0
1
0
0
 
5
9
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
D
 
E
L
E
M
E
N
T
A
R
Y
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
0
.
7
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
1
0
3
.
8
5

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
0
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
9
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
6
1
6
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
9
6
3

P
r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
&
 
C
a
s
u
a
l
t
y
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
2
5
.
0
3
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
6
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
B
L
I
C
 
O
F
F
I
C
I
A
L
S
 
L
I
A
B
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
0
6
.
5
6
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
6
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
9
3
.
3
8
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
6
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
7
8
6
.
9
2
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
6
0
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
8
3
.
3
5
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
6
0
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
6
7
4
.
2
2
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
6
0
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
4
7
.
0
4
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
6
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
6
1
6
.
5
0

    



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
1
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
2
 
M
O
D
E
R
N
 
P
E
S
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
0
6
0
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
0
6
0
0
3

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3
 
p
e
s
t
 
c
o
n
t
r
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
D
E
R
N
 
P
E
S
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
6
0
6
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
8
6
0
6
8
9

E
C
O
C
A
R
E
 
I
n
s
e
c
t
/
R
o
d
e
n
t
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
2
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
2
 
M
O
D
E
R
N
 
P
E
S
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
I
N
C
 
(
R
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
0
4
9
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
0
4
9
7
5

P
E
S
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
D
E
R
N
 
P
E
S
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
I
N
C
 
(
R
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
7
4
4
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
7
7
4
4
7
8

P
E
S
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
3
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
8
 
N
O
 
F
R
I
L
L
S
 
O
I
L
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
4
6
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
.
0
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
4
4
6
2
9

8
1
.
9
 
G
A
L
S
 
#
2
 
F
u
e
l
 
O
t
t
e
r
 
C
r
e
e
k
 
P
S
 
H
e
a
t
i
n
g
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
.
0
5
1
5
5
0
6
6
9
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
.
0
5

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
4
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
3
 
N
O
 
F
R
I
L
L
S
 
O
I
L
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
7
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
.
7
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
3
7
0
5
2

7
5
.
6
 
G
A
L
S
 
#
2
 
F
u
e
l
 
S
H
 
W
W
T
P
 
H
e
a
t
i
n
g
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
.
7
4
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
.
7
4

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
5
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
1
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
A
S
T
 
E
M
E
R
G
E
N
C
Y
 
A
P
P
A
R
A
T
U
S
 
L
L
C
 
1
0
9
0
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
7
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
9
0
4
1

L
E
D
 
h
e
a
d
l
i
g
h
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
L
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
7
.
2
5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
0
1
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
-
0
9
 
F
e
r
r
a
r
a
 
L
1
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
A
S
T
 
E
M
E
R
G
E
N
C
Y
 
A
P
P
A
R
A
T
U
S
 
L
L
C
 
1
0
9
0
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
7
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
9
0
4
2

L
E
D
 
h
e
a
d
l
i
g
h
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
E
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
7
.
2
5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
0
2
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
-
1
7
 
F
I
 
E
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
A
S
T
 
E
M
E
R
G
E
N
C
Y
 
A
P
P
A
R
A
T
U
S
 
L
L
C
 
1
0
9
0
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
9
0
7
5

D
u
t
y
 
b
o
o
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
9
.
5
0

  



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
6
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
7
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
R
 
3
3
1
7
6
5
7
7
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
3
1
7
6
5
7
7
1
8

p
o
s
t
a
g
e
 
m
e
t
e
r
 
l
e
a
s
e
 
4
.
2
6
-
7
.
2
5
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
.
9
8
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
.
9
8

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
7
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
3
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
5
7
6
2
0
1
0
7
0
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
5
7
6
2
0
1
0
7
0
1
2
3

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
9
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
6
9
3
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
9
8

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
8
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
1
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
1
2
7
4
0
1
0
7
0
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
4
1
2
7
4
0
1
0
7
0
1
2
3

C
a
b
l
e
 
F
i
r
e
 
S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
#
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
9
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
7
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
5
7
6
3
0
1
0
7
0
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
5
7
6
3
0
1
0
7
0
1
2
3

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
F
i
r
e
 
S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
#
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
9
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
3
7
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
F
I
R
E
 
S
T
#
2
 
S
H
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
9
8

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
0
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
6
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
1
3
6
4
0
1
0
7
0
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
.
2
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
1
3
6
4
0
1
0
7
0
1
2
3

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
F
i
r
e
 
S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
#
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
.
2
9
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
6
1
6
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
F
I
R
E
 
S
T
#
3
 
S
V
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
.
2
9

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
1
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
2
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
5
1
4
1
0
1
0
7
0
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
9
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
5
1
4
1
0
1
0
7
0
1
2
3

i
n
t
e
r
n
e
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
9
6
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
9
6

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
2
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
3
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
2
2
3
5
0
1
0
7
0
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
4
2
2
3
5
0
1
0
7
0
1
2
3

i
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
h
i
g
h
w
a
y
 
g
a
r
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
9
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
3
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
H
G
W
Y
 
G
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
2
2
3
5
0
1
0
6
0
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
8
.
0
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
4
2
2
3
5
0
1
0
6
0
1
2
3

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
H
i
g
h
w
a
y
 
G
a
r
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
8
.
0
2
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
3
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
H
G
W
Y
 
G
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
9
6

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
3
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
0
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
2
1
3
0
0
1
0
7
0
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
2
1
3
0
0
1
0
7
0
1
2
3

t
v

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
9
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
9

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
4
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
0
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
1
3
3
2
0
1
0
7
0
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
1
3
3
2
0
1
0
7
0
1
2
3

B
e
e
c
h
 
H
i
l
l
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
1
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
5
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
1
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
1
5
7
0
0
1
0
7
0
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
1
5
7
0
0
1
0
7
0
1
2
3

I
I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
J
o
y
 
R
o
a
d
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
1
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
6
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
2
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
2
5
6
1
8
0
6
2
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
2
5
6
1
8
0
6
2
1
2
3

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
O
t
t
e
r
 
C
r
e
e
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
1
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
7
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
0
 
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
0
2
3
6
0
1
0
7
0
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
9
0
.
4
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
3
0
2
3
6
0
1
0
7
0
1
2
3

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t
 
T
o
w
n
 
O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
9
0
.
4
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
5
0
 
1
7
7
0
 

C
A
B
L
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
-
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
9
0
.
4
8

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
8
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
6
 
T
E
R
R
Y
S
 
T
A
N
K
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
4
1

S
l
u
d
g
e
 
D
i
s
p
o
s
a
l
 
(
N
E
H
/
S
H
)
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
5
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
6
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
L
U
D
G
E
 
D
I
S
P
O
S
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
5
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
9
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
9
 
T
Y
L
E
R
 
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
I
E
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
4
5
-
4
1
6
5
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
1
9
.
5
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
4
5
-
4
1
6
5
5
3

P
a
c
e
 
T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
1
9
.
5
7
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
3
3
0
 
8
0
0
 
 

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
M
U
N
I
S
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
Y
L
E
R
 
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
I
E
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
4
5
-
4
2
6
3
1
0
 
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
2
5
2
.
9
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
4
5
-
4
2
6
3
1
0
 
2
0
2
3

S
o
f
t
w
a
r
e
 
8
/
1
/
2
2
-
7
/
3
1
/
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
2
5
2
.
9
5
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
3
3
0
 
8
0
0
 
 

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
M
U
N
I
S
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
2
7
2
.
5
2

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
0
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
3
 
U
L
I
N
E
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
0
7
2
6
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
5
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
6
5
0
7
2
6
3
8

D
O
G
 
W
A
S
T
E
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
5
7
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
L
I
N
E
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
2
6
3
7
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
.
3
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
6
5
2
6
3
7
8
3

C
u
s
t
o
d
i
a
l
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
s
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
.
3
2
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
2
.
8
9

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
1
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
2
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
7
-
3
 
0
6
0
6
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
.
1
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
7
-
3
 
0
6
0
6
2
3

1
1
3
7
 
K
W
H
 
B
r
a
c
y
 
C
o
v
e
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
.
1
1
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
4
-
6
 
0
6
0
5
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
9
.
7
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
4
-
6
 
0
6
0
5
2
3

2
2
2
3
 
K
W
H
 
S
e
a
 
S
t
r
e
e
t
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
9
.
7
1
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
2
-
3
 
0
6
0
4
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
2
2
.
7
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
2
-
3
 
0
6
0
4
2
3

2
2
8
0
0
 
K
W
H
 
S
H
 
W
W
T
P
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
2
2
.
7
3
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
9
-
7
 
0
6
0
4
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
6
.
0
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
9
-
7
 
0
6
0
4
2
3

3
2
0
0
 
K
W
H
 
O
t
t
e
r
 
C
r
e
e
k
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
6
.
0
6
1
5
5
0
6
6
9
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
5
-
9
 
0
6
0
5
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
1
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
5
-
9
 
0
6
0
5
2
3

5
3
3
 
K
W
H
 
S
H
 
H
i
l
l
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
1
4
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
3
-
5
 
0
6
0
8
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
5
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
3
-
5
 
0
6
0
8
2
3

1
6
2
 
K
W
H
 
G
a
r
r
y
 
M
o
o
r
e
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
5
5
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
9
-
6
 
0
6
0
8
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
3
.
8
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
9
-
6
 
0
6
0
8
2
3

3
0
0
3
 
K
W
H
 
G
I
L
P
A
T
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
3
.
8
2
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
3
3
1
9
-
0
 
0
6
0
7
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
8
6
.
2
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
3
3
1
9
-
0
 
0
6
0
7
2
3

3
7
4
0
0
 
K
W
H
 
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
8
6
.
2
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
2
-
1
 
0
6
0
9
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
1
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
2
-
1
 
0
6
0
9
2
3

3
1
 
K
W
H
 
S
G
T
s
 
D
r
i
v
e
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
1
6
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
4
5
1
9
6
-
3
 
0
6
0
6
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
8
5



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
5
4
5
1
9
6
-
3
 
0
6
0
6
2
3

4
0
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
D
R
 
U
N
I
T
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
8
5
1
5
5
3
0
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
-
E
V
S
E
 
C
H
G
 
S
T
A
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
8
-
4
 
0
6
0
8
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
4
.
8
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
8
-
4
 
0
6
0
8
2
3

L
E
D
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
L
I
G
H
T
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
4
.
8
4
1
4
4
0
6
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
 
L
I
G
H
T
S
-
L
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
5
8
3
1
5
-
3
 
0
6
0
5
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
5
5
8
3
1
5
-
3
 
0
6
0
5
2
3

m
a
r
i
n
a
 
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
5
8
3
1
6
-
5
 
0
6
0
5
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
2
.
2
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
5
5
8
3
1
6
-
5
 
0
6
0
5
2
3

m
a
r
i
n
a
 
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
2
.
2
1
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
3
3
2
0
-
2
 
0
6
0
5
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
9
.
4
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
3
3
2
0
-
2
 
0
6
0
5
2
3

m
a
r
i
n
a
 
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
9
.
4
2
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
1
-
1
 
0
6
1
2
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
1
-
1
 
0
6
1
2
2
3

P
o
o
l
 
e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
i
t
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
5
0
1
6
6
0
5
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
9
-
8
 
0
6
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
6
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
9
-
8
 
0
6
2
0
2
3

2
3
7
 
K
W
H
 
B
a
b
s
o
n
 
C
r
e
e
k
 
P
u
m
p
 
S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
6
7
1
5
5
0
6
6
7
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
7
-
4
 
0
6
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
5
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
7
-
4
 
0
6
2
0
2
3

9
6
2
 
K
W
H
 
S
V
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
5
1
1
5
5
0
6
6
7
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
6
-
2
 
0
6
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
.
9
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
6
-
2
 
0
6
2
0
2
3

1
0
9
7
 
K
W
H
 
S
V
 
F
e
n
c
e
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
7
.
9
2
1
5
5
0
6
6
7
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
4
-
7
 
0
6
1
9
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
3
4
.
3
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
4
-
7
 
0
6
1
9
2
3

1
6
4
8
0
 
K
W
H
 
S
V
 
W
W
T
P
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
3
4
.
3
4
1
5
5
0
6
6
7
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
3
3
1
8
-
8
 
0
6
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
5
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
3
3
1
8
-
8
 
0
6
2
0
2
3

S
H
 
H
i
l
l
 
P
S
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
5
6
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
8
-
6
 
0
6
2
3
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
8
-
6
 
0
6
2
3
2
3

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3
 
m
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
i
t
y
 
b
i
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
R
S
A
N
T
 
P
O
W
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
6
-
1
 
0
6
2
7
2
3
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
0
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
6
-
1
 
0
6
2
7
2
3

B
a
r
t
l
e
t
t
 
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
0
2
6
0
1
0
3
0
0
 
5
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
9

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
3
4
7
.
6
6

  
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
2
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
E
F
T
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
8
 
J
A
C
O
B
 
D
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
2
.
2
3
 
r
e
i
m
b
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
7
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
.
2
.
2
3
 
r
e
i
m
b

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
-
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
t
o
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
y
 
o
f
 
D
e
e
d
s
 
a
n
d
 
b
a
c
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
7
7
1
2
2
0
5
5
0
 
5
6
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
V
E
L
-
M
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
7
7

  
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
4
7
 
0
7
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
M
A
N
L
 
 
 
1
3
6
7
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
R
 
1
0
2
3
3
1
3
1
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
2
3
3
1
3
1
0
9

R
E
D
 
I
N
K

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
7
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
4
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
7

  
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
4
8
 
0
7
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
M
A
N
L
 
 
 
 
5
8
1
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
0
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
7
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
6
0
2
2
3

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
R
E
F
I
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
7
.
5
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
4
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
7
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
5
1
 
0
7
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
M
A
N
L
 
 
 
 
9
9
7
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
5
.
2
3
 
p
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
.
5
.
2
3
 
p
a
y
m
e
n
t

$
5
k
 
p
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
m
a
d
e
 
t
o
 
e
n
s
u
r
e
 
o
p
e
r
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
i
t
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
l
e
a
r
i
n
g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
5
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
5
2
 
0
7
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
M
A
N
L
 
 
 
1
4
6
5
 
U
 
S
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
5
0
4
7
1
1
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
0
4
7
1
1
3
3
4

K
i
p
 
s
c
a
n
n
e
r
 
d
u
e
 
7
.
1
9
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
E
A
S
E
-
 
S
C
A
N
N
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
5
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
8
6
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
2
9
 
A
 
C
L
I
M
A
T
E
 
T
O
 
T
H
R
I
V
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Q
2
 
2
0
2
3
 
C
o
m
m
 
A
c
t
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
Q
2
 
2
0
2
3
 
C
o
m
m
 
A
c
t

A
p
r
i
l
 
-
 
J
u
n
e
 
2
0
2
3
 
w
o
r
k
 
o
n
 
C
o
m
m
.
 
A
c
t
.
 
G
r
a
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
7
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
3
0
0
0
 
5
4
5
3
0
 
9
1
0
0
1

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
G
r
a
n
t
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
8
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
7
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
8
7
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
7
7
 
A
B
M
 
M
E
C
H
A
N
I
C
A
L
 
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
9
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
7
.
3
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
6
9
6
6

S
E
A
L
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
P
I
E
R
 
R
E
S
T
R
O
O
M
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
7
.
3
8
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
8
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
7
.
3
8

  



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
0

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
8
8
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
6
2
 
A
C
A
D
I
A
 
F
U
E
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
1
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
0
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
9
4
1
5
4

l
p
 
g
a
s
 
H
a
r
b
o
r
m
a
s
t
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
0
8
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
8
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
0
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
8
9
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
6
1
 
A
C
A
D
I
A
 
F
U
E
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
0
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
6
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
9
4
0
6
0

l
p
 
g
a
s
 
y
a
c
h
t
s
m
e
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
6
1
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
8
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
6
1

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
9
0
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
0
2
 
C
O
L
I
N
 
B
R
O
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
4
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
8
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
5
4
1
1

D
i
s
a
b
l
e
d
 
o
l
d
 
l
o
c
k
 
a
c
c
e
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
8
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
9
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
8
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
9
1
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
5
0
 
B
E
N
 
C
 
W
O
R
C
E
S
T
E
R
,
 
I
I
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
4
4
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
I
4
4
6
2

R
E
C
Y
C
L
I
N
G
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
9
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
9
2
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
7
2
 
A
L
V
A
H
 
B
.
 
B
A
R
G
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
6
0
0

m
o
o
r
i
n
g
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
7
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
M
O
O
R
I
N
G
S
/
F
L
O
A
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
9
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
9
3
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
6
2
 
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
N
 
M
E
S
S
A
G
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
N
4
3
7
0
0
4
6
X
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
1
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
N
4
3
7
0
0
4
6
X
G

P
a
g
i
n
g
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
f
o
r
 
W
W
 
a
l
a
r
m
s
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
1
5
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
2
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
9
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
1
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
9
4
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
6
2
 
A
R
C
T
I
C
 
G
L
A
C
I
E
R
 
U
S
A
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
4
3
1
8
9
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
6
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
3
5
4
3
1
8
9
1
2

i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
6
1
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
2
3
0
 
6
7
1
 
 

C
O
N
C
E
S
S
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
-
I
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
9
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
6
1

    



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
9
5
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
8
3
 
A
T
L
A
N
T
I
C
 
T
A
C
T
I
C
A
L
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
I
-
8
0
8
0
0
5
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
4
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
3
.
7
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
S
I
-
8
0
8
0
0
5
4
6

R
e
p
l
a
c
e
m
e
n
t
 
v
e
s
t
 
-
 
E
d
g
e
c
o
m
b

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
3
.
7
4
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
T
L
A
N
T
I
C
 
T
A
C
T
I
C
A
L
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
M
-
8
0
2
3
5
4
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
1
0
3
.
7
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
C
M
-
8
0
2
3
5
4
4
1

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
S
I
-
8
0
7
8
4
3
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
1
0
3
.
7
4
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
T
L
A
N
T
I
C
 
T
A
C
T
I
C
A
L
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
I
-
8
0
8
0
4
5
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
.
4
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
S
I
-
8
0
8
0
4
5
1
8

L
a
u
n
c
h
e
r
 
i
t
e
m
s
 
-
 
p
a
r
t
i
a
l
 
o
r
d
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
.
4
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
7
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
F
U
R
N
I
S
H
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
9
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
.
4
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
9
6
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
9
7
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
6
8
 
W
M
 
S
U
P
E
R
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
0
6
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
3
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
8
6
8
 
W
M
 
S
U
P
E
R
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
M
A
R
T
 
T
V
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
3
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
6
 
P
L
A
Y
S
E
T
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
9
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
4
0
6
 
P
L
A
Y
S
E
T
P
A
R
T
S

C
O
M
M
E
R
C
I
A
L
 
B
E
L
T
 
S
W
I
N
G
 
S
E
A
T
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
9
4
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
7
5
 
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
N
 
L
E
G
I
O
N
0
6
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
9
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
7
5
 
A
M
E
R
I
C
A
N
 
L
E
G
I
O
N

G
R
A
V
E
 
M
A
R
K
E
R
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
9
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
3
2
 
A
m
a
z
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
8
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
2
3
2
 
A
m
a
z
o
n

o
f
f
i
c
e
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
8
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
2
2
 
A
m
a
z
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
.
7
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
9
2
2
 
A
m
a
z
o
n

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
8
8
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
8
8
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
3
8
1
 
W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
1
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
3
8
1
 
W
a
l
m
a
r
t

K
i
t
c
h
e
n
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
s
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
1
1
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
4
 
W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
8
5
4
 
W
a
l
m
a
r
t

C
o
f
f
e
e
 
m
a
k
e
r
 
f
o
r
 
s
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
3
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
3
 
S
V
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
5
9
 
J
o
b
s
I
n
T
h
e
U
S
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
4
5
9
 
J
o
b
s
I
n
T
h
e
U
S

A
s
 
p
o
s
t
i
n
g
 
o
n
 
J
o
b
s
i
n
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
4
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
2
7
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
C
R
U
I
T
M
E
N
T
-
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
7
 
5
.
1
1
 
I
n
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
6
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
9
4
7
 
5
.
1
1
 
I
n
c

D
u
t
y
 
u
n
i
f
o
r
m
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
6
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
1
6
 
H
o
m
e
 
D
e
p
o
t
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
9
1
6
 
H
o
m
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

C
O
 
d
e
t
e
c
t
o
r
 
f
o
r
 
s
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
#
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
7
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
4
3
2
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
2
 
S
H
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
3
6
0
 
K
e
e
n
 
F
o
o
t
w
e
a
r
 
 
0
5
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
3
6
0
 
K
e
e
n
 
F
o
o
t
w
e
a
r

D
u
t
y
 
f
o
o
t
w
e
a
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
2
1
 
I
n
d
e
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
4
2
1
 
I
n
d
e
e
d

I
n
d
e
e
d
 
e
m
p
l
o
y
m
e
n
t
 
a
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
2
7
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
C
R
U
I
T
M
E
N
T
-
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
9
4
 
F
a
x
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
9
4
 
F
a
x
a
g
e

F
a
x
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
7
8
 
I
A
F
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
8
7
8
 
I
A
F
C

I
A
F
C
 
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
d
u
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
S
 
&
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
3
0
 
M
e
t
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
2
3
0
 
M
e
t
a

E
m
p
l
o
y
m
e
n
t
 
a
d
 
o
n
 
F
B

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
2
7
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
C
R
U
I
T
M
E
N
T
-
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
1
9
 
A
C
L
 
M
e
d
T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
0
1
9
 
A
C
L
 
M
e
d
T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g

A
C
L
S
 
t
r
a
i
n
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
9
 
E
n
v
o
M
a
s
k
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
7
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
3
8
9
 
E
n
v
o
M
a
s
k

N
9
5
 
f
i
t
 
t
e
s
t
 
c
o
v
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
7
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

E
M
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
0
 
5
.
1
1
 
I
n
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
9
.
7
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
9
4
0
 
5
.
1
1
 
I
n
c

D
u
t
y
 
u
n
i
f
o
r
m
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
9
.
7
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
5
 
M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
1
5
5
 
M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t

J
u
n
e
 
2
0
2
3
 
M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
 
F
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
5
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
6
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
P
K
G
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
0
8
 
A
m
a
z
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
3
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
8
0
8
 
A
m
a
z
o
n

A
m
a
z
o
n
 
-
 
L
i
t
h
i
u
m
 
B
a
t
t
e
r
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
3
6
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
1
2
 
C
i
r
c
l
e
 
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
3
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
0
1
2
 
C
i
r
c
l
e
 
K

F
u
e
l
 
f
o
r
 
4
1
1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
3
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
1
1
3
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
9
2
 
H
i
l
t
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
8
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
7
9
2
 
H
i
l
t
o
n

H
i
l
t
o
n
 
A
u
b
u
r
n
 
-
 
M
i
t
c
h
e
l
l
 
T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
8
2
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
4
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
O
D
G
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
0
3
 
A
m
a
z
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
.
9
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
1
0
3
 
A
m
a
z
o
n

A
m
a
z
o
n
 
-
 
4
.
7
g
b
 
d
v
d
s
,
 
c
d
 
s
l
e
e
v
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
.
9
2
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
5
4
 
A
m
a
z
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
6
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
5
5
4
 
A
m
a
z
o
n

A
m
a
z
o
n
 
-
 
8
.
5
g
b
 
d
v
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
6
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
0
6
 
S
u
g
a
r
l
o
a
f
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
1
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
7
0
6
 
S
u
g
a
r
l
o
a
f

C
E
O
 
T
r
a
i
n
i
n
g
 
-
 
M
e
a
l
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
1
6
1
2
2
0
7
7
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
3
7
 
F
i
r
s
t
 
E
x
p
r
e
s
s
 
 
0
5
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
3
.
1
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
1
3
7
 
F
i
r
s
t
 
E
x
p
r
e
s
s

S
h
i
p
p
i
n
g
 
3
 
C
o
o
l
e
r
s
 
W
W
 
S
a
m
p
l
e
s
 
O
u
t
s
i
d
e
 
L
a
b
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
3
.
1
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
U
T
S
I
D
E
 
L
A
B
/
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
5
4
 
S
h
e
l
l
 
F
r
e
s
h
i
e
s
 
0
5
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
3
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
5
4
 
S
h
e
l
l
 
F
r
e
s
h
i
e
s

I
c
e
 
f
o
r
 
S
a
m
p
l
e
 
P
r
e
s
e
r
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
i
n
 
S
h
i
p
p
i
n
g
 
C
o
o
l
e
r
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
3
5
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
U
T
S
I
D
E
 
L
A
B
/
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
9
7
 
S
o
u
t
h
w
e
s
t
 
F
o
o
d
 
0
6
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
.
4
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
8
9
7
 
S
o
u
t
h
w
e
s
t
 
F
o
o
d

P
o
l
a
n
d
 
S
p
r
i
n
g
s
 
D
i
s
t
i
l
l
e
d
 
W
a
t
e
r
 
f
o
r
 
L
a
b
 
T
e
s
t
i
n
g
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
.
4
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
B
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
6
1
 
V
T
 
G
e
a
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
2
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
1
6
1
 
V
T
 
G
e
a
r

C
l
o
t
h
i
n
g
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
2
3
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
2
3
 
U
S
P
S
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
7
2
3
 
U
S
P
S
 
P
O

P
o
l
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t
 
a
d
d
i
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
p
o
s
t
a
g
e
 
n
e
e
d
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
7
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1
0
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
H
a
n
c
o
0
6
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
5
.
2
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
1
0
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
H
a
n
c
o

F
i
l
e
 
F
Y
2
3
 
L
i
e
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
5
.
2
0
1
2
2
0
5
5
0
 
5
4
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
E
D
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1
2
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
H
a
n
c
o
0
6
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
8
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
0
1
2
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
o
f
 
H
a
n
c
o

F
i
l
e
 
L
i
e
n
 
F
i
l
e
d
 
i
n
 
E
r
r
o
r
 
A
f
i
d
a
v
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
8
2
1
2
2
0
5
5
0
 
5
4
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
E
D
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
1
5
 
U
S
P
S
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
5
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
7
1
5
 
U
S
P
S
 
P
O

P
o
s
t
a
g
e
 
f
o
r
 
b
o
n
d
 
d
o
c
s
 
t
o
 
b
o
n
d
 
c
o
u
n
s
e
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
5
5
1
2
2
0
5
0
0
 
5
3
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
3
3
 
Z
o
o
m
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
3
3
 
Z
o
o
m

C
L
O
U
D
 
S
T
O
R
A
G
E
 
A
N
D
 
L
A
R
G
E
 
M
E
E
T
I
N
G
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
3
3
0
 
8
9
0
 
 

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
-
Z
O
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
9
5
 
M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
5
9
5
 
M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
2
 
M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
6
8
2
 
M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
7
 
M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
2
2
7
 
M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
7
8
 
M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
7
7
8
 
M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
9
1
 
M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
2
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
2
9
1
 
M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t

M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
 
A
z
u
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
2
6
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
9
1
0
 
A
d
o
b
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
5
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
9
1
0
 
A
d
o
b
e

A
d
o
b
e
 
A
c
r
o
b
a
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
5
1
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
3
6
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
P
K
G
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
0
7
 
M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
9
0
7
 
M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t

O
n
l
i
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
P
o
l
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
a
r
t
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
7
 
M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
5
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
7
5
7
 
M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t

M
i
c
r
o
s
o
f
t
 
A
z
u
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
5
2
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
D
M
E
M
B
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
5
.
2
3
 
p
m
t
 
c
r
e
d
i
t
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
.
5
.
2
3
 
p
m
t
 
c
r
e
d
i
t

$
5
k
 
p
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
m
a
d
e
 
t
o
 
e
n
s
u
r
e
 
o
p
e
r
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
i
t
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
l
e
a
r
i
n
g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
9
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
2
1
.
9
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
9
7
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
5
7
 
B
E
R
G
E
R
O
N
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
V
E
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
7
.
0
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
3
7
3
4
0

S
t
r
u
c
t
u
r
a
l
 
h
e
l
m
e
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
7
.
0
6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
0
4
0
3
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
-
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
E
R
G
E
R
O
N
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
V
E
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
6
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
1
1
.
6
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
3
7
6
7
7

S
t
r
u
c
t
u
r
a
l
 
t
u
r
n
o
u
t
 
g
e
a
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
1
1
.
6
2
4
0
4
0
3
0
0
 
2
4
4
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
D
 
E
q
u
i
p
/
E
n
g
i
n
e
 
R
e
s
v
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
9
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
7
8
.
6
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
9
8
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
3
9
7
 
B
E
R
N
S
T
E
I
N
 
S
H
U
R
 
S
A
W
Y
E
R
 
&
 
N
E
L
S
O
N
 
P
A
 
4
0
4
2
8
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
9
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
0
4
2
8
0
8

M
a
c
Q
u
i
n
n
 
-
 
Q
u
a
r
r
y
 
C
o
u
r
t
 
L
i
t
i
g
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
9
.
5
0
1
2
2
0
4
4
0
 
5
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
B
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
E
R
N
S
T
E
I
N
 
S
H
U
R
 
S
A
W
Y
E
R
 
&
 
N
E
L
S
O
N
 
P
A
 
4
0
4
1
1
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
0
4
1
1
1
4

M
a
c
Q
u
i
n
n
 
-
 
Q
u
a
r
r
y
 
C
o
u
r
t
 
L
i
t
i
g
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
4
4
0
 
5
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
B
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
9
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
9
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
9
9
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
2
3
 
B
O
U
N
D
 
T
R
E
E
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
9
8
2
5
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
1
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
4
9
8
2
5
7
0

E
M
S
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
1
5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

E
M
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
8
9
9
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
1
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
0
0
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
2
9
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
9
.
9
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
2
9
7
6

t
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
9
.
9
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
2
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
L
E
A
N
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
3
8
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
5
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
3
8
9
8

o
f
f
i
c
e
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
5
8
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
2
9
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
6
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
2
9
7
5

M
r
 
C
l
e
a
n
,
 
T
o
i
l
e
t
 
P
a
p
e
r
,
 
S
c
r
u
b
b
i
n
g
 
B
u
b
b
l
e
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
6
1
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
3
2
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
3
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
3
2
7
3

G
S
 
P
o
n
d
 
a
n
d
 
S
t
o
n
e
 
1
2
o
z
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
3
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
3
6
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
4
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
3
6
1
7

A
c
e
 
S
p
r
a
y
 
P
a
i
n
t
 
F
l
a
t
 
B
l
a
c
k
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
4
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
3
6
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
3
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
3
6
6
8

E
p
o
x
y
 
G
l
u
e
,
 
B
l
e
a
c
h
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
3
2
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
3
7
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
8
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
3
7
2
6

P
a
p
e
r
 
T
o
w
e
l
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
8
7
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
3
9
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
4
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
3
9
8
7

F
o
a
m
 
W
a
s
p
 
a
n
d
 
H
o
r
n
e
t
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
4
7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
4
0
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
4
0
2
7

B
a
t
t
e
r
y
 
P
h
o
t
o
 
6
V
 
2
2
3
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
8
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
4
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
6
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
4
1
1
3

S
i
m
p
l
e
 
G
r
e
e
n
,
 
B
l
e
a
c
h
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
6
4
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
4
1
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
3
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
4
1
4
4

T
i
r
e
 
W
e
t
 
B
l
a
c
k
 
M
a
g
i
c
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
3
8
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
4
0
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
4
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
4
0
7
4

p
a
p
e
r
 
t
o
w
e
l
s
,
 
c
l
e
a
n
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
4
7
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
3
 

F
D
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
2
8
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
0
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
2
8
3
1

B
l
a
d
e
,
 
S
a
w
z
a
l
l
 
1
2
"
 
5
-
8
T
 
P
K
5
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
0
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
 
T
 
B
R
O
W
N
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
8
2
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
.
5
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
8
2
5
1
1

M
r
 
C
l
e
a
n
,
 
P
a
p
e
r
 
T
o
w
e
l
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
.
5
4
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
0
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
5
.
5
3

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
0
1
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
8
7
 
B
U
R
K
E
S
 
H
O
L
L
O
W
 
F
L
O
R
I
S
T
 
O
N
 
T
H
E
 
W
E
S
T
 
1
0
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
4
9

H
o
r
a
c
e
 
a
n
d
 
M
a
r
y
 
R
e
y
n
o
l
d
s
 
M
e
m
o
r
i
a
l
 
D
a
y
 
F
l
o
w
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
0
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
-
R
e
y
n
o
l
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
0
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
0
2
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
0
8
 
C
H
A
L
M
E
R
S
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
8
4
4

r
a
m
p
 
w
o
r
k
 
n
e
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
0
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
0
3
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
2
2
8
 
C
I
N
T
A
S
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
N
O
.
 
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
6
5
2
1
7
2
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
2
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
1
6
5
2
1
7
2
2
0

f
i
r
s
t
a
i
d
 
k
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
2
2
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
0
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
2
2

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
0
4
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
 
C
L
I
F
T
O
N
 
D
O
C
K
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
J
8
6
W
9
X
R
T
D
6
N
J
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
R
J
8
6
W
9
X
R
T
D
6
N
J

m
o
o
r
i
n
g
 
b
o
a
t
 
g
a
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
3
1
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
L
I
F
T
O
N
 
D
O
C
K
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
X
Q
5
S
2
5
Q
4
7
6
G
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
.
2
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
K
X
Q
5
S
2
5
Q
4
7
6
G
4

k
e
y
 
w
e
s
t
 
g
a
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
.
2
3
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
L
I
F
T
O
N
 
D
O
C
K
S
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
A
Y
C
T
W
C
7
V
Z
H
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
3
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
3
A
Y
C
T
W
C
7
V
Z
H
W

w
o
r
k
 
b
o
a
t
 
g
a
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
3
7
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
0
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
.
9
1

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
0
5
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
9
2
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
0
7
0
3
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
8
4

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
7
0
3
2
3

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
S
o
m
e
s
v
i
l
l
e
 
W
W
T
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
8
4
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
0
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
8
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
0
6
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
9
4
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
2
7
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
8
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
6
2
7
2
3

t
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
E
-
9
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
8
3
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
0
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
8
3

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
0
7
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
9
6
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
0
6
2
7
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
7
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
6
2
7
2
3

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
S
H
 
W
W
T
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
7
8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
0
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
7
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
0
8
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
7
9
7
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
2
7
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
7
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
6
2
7
2
3

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
T
o
w
n
 
O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
7
2
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
0
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
7
2

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
0
9
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
0
1
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
0
7
0
3
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
2
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
7
0
3
2
3

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
O
t
t
e
r
 
C
r
e
e
k
 
P
u
m
p
 
S
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
2
7
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
0
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
2
7

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
1
0
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
 
C
U
R
T
I
S
 
F
A
M
I
L
Y
 
S
H
O
E
 
S
T
O
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
9
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
9
0
8
7

S
a
f
e
t
y
 
T
o
e
 
W
o
r
k
 
B
o
o
t
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
9
6
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
1
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
9
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
1
1
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
 
D
O
U
G
 
G
O
T
T
 
&
 
S
O
N
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
6
3
9
7

G
r
a
v
e
l
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
I
S
C
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
1
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
1
2
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
0
4
 
E
A
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
5
7
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
3
.
1
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
4
7
5
7
3
9

P
u
b
l
i
c
 
N
o
t
i
c
e
 
a
n
d
 
r
e
c
r
u
i
t
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
1
.
8
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
2
7
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
C
R
U
I
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
4
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
6
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
B
L
I
C
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
.
5
0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0
 
5
4
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
9
.
8
0
1
2
2
0
4
4
0
 
5
6
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
B
L
I
C
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
2
.
8
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
6
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
B
L
I
C
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
2
.
8
0
1
2
2
0
2
2
0
 
5
6
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
B
L
I
C
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
1
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
3
.
1
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
1
3
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
6
8
8
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
E
L
L
S
W
O
R
T
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
-
2
3
0
6
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
-
2
3
0
6
0
1

S
l
u
d
g
e
 
D
i
s
p
o
s
a
l
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
6
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
L
U
D
G
E
 
D
I
S
P
O
S
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
1
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
1
4
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
7
5
 
E
M
E
R
G
E
N
C
Y
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
P
R
O
D
U
C
T
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
9
3
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
2
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
5
5
9
3
9
6

E
M
S
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
2
3
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

E
M
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
1
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
2
3

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
1
5
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
3
9
 
E
S
O
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
S
O
-
1
1
4
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
E
S
O
-
1
1
4
0
1
0

F
D
 
s
c
h
e
d
u
l
i
n
g
 
s
o
f
t
w
a
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
6
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
P
K
G
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
1
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
1
6
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
1
9
3
 
E
N
V
I
R
O
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
R
E
S
E
A
R
C
H
 
I
N
 
9
4
5
0
8
8
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
4
5
0
8
8
7
5

A
r
c
G
I
S
 
9
/
1
2
/
2
3
 
-
 
9
/
1
1
/
2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
6
6
0
 
5
5
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
R
E
N
E
W
/
L
I
C
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0
 
5
5
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
R
E
N
E
W
/
L
I
C
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
R
E
N
E
W
/
L
I
C
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
1
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
1
7
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
E
C
H
 
&
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
O
F
 
N
E
W
 
E
N
G
L
A
N
D
 
2
1
4
3
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
5
.
9
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
1
4
3
7
2

R
e
p
a
i
r
s
 
t
o
 
a
n
 
S
C
B
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
5
.
9
6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
E
C
H
 
&
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
O
F
 
N
E
W
 
E
N
G
L
A
N
D
 
2
1
4
9
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
.
1
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
1
4
9
0
6

F
i
l
l
 
s
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
c
a
l
i
b
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
g
a
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
.
1
7
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
3
 

F
D
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
9

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
T
E
C
H
 
&
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
O
F
 
N
E
W
 
E
N
G
L
A
N
D
 
2
1
4
8
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
7
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
1
4
8
9
5

S
C
B
A
 
m
a
s
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
7
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
7
1
0
0
 
0
4
0
3
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
-
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
1
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
4
.
1
3

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
1
8
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
1
6
 
G
O
R
T
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
5
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
1
8
3

S
h
i
p
p
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
5
8
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
3
 

F
D
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
1
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
5
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
1
9
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
8
4
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
2
8
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
8
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
6
2
8
2
0
2
3

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
 
B
I
L
L
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
8
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
1
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
8
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
2
0
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
3
8
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
-
F
I
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
2
8
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
.
4
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
6
2
8
2
0
2
3

C
e
l
l
 
p
h
o
n
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
d
a
t
a
 
b
i
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
.
4
3
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
2
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
.
4
3

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
2
1
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
6
6
9
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
-
 
H
O
T
S
P
O
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
2
8
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
.
1
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
6
2
8
2
0
2
3

I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
H
O
T
 
S
P
O
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
.
1
5
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
2
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
.
1
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
2
2
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
9
8
5
 
F
I
R
S
T
 
N
E
T
 
-
 
N
O
N
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
2
8
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
7
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
6
2
8
2
0
2
3

C
E
L
L
 
&
 
D
A
T
A
 
T
H
R
O
U
G
H
 
0
6
.
2
2
.
2
0
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
6
9
1
2
2
0
6
6
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
6
9
1
2
2
0
5
5
1
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
6
9
1
2
2
0
5
5
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
7
9
4
9

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
6
9
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
2
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
7
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
2
3
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
4
3
 
F
I
R
S
T
N
E
T
-
P
D
 
C
E
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
2
8
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
9
.
7
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
6
2
8
2
0
2
3

0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
C
e
l
l
 
P
h
o
n
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
1
.
8
6
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
9
8
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
1
9
1
1

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
A
D
M
I
N
 
A
S
S
I
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
8
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
4
6
4
8

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
L
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
9
8
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
6
7
4
8

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
S
G
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
0

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
1
9
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
4
0
8
8

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
C
H
I
E
F
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
9
2
1
4
0
1
1
5
 
5
5
1
3
0
 
8
4
0
8
8

C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
-
B
A
R
 
H
B
R
 
P
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
2
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
9
.
7
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
2
4
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
 
R
 
H
 
F
O
S
T
E
R
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
3
6
.
9
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
5
2
3

1
,
0
2
3
.
3
6
 
G
A
L
 
3
.
1
6
 
A
V
G
 
M
A
Y
 
2
0
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
8
4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
3
6
1
2
2
0
7
7
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
2
7
0
2
 

F
U
E
L
-
C
E
O
 
2
0
1
8
 
C
h
e
v
 
C
o
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
3
6
1
2
2
0
6
6
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
2
7
0
2
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
-
1
8
 
C
H
E
V
 
C
O
L
O
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
2
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
1
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
1
.
9
3
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
1
1
3
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
7
1
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
1
0
9
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
-
1
7
 
F
O
R
D
 
E
X
P
 
A
D
M
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
2
.
1
7
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
1
1
4
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
-
 
2
0
2
2
 
F
-
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
3
.
8
4
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
1
1
5
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
1
5
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
1
1
6
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
.
9
2
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
3
0
9
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
-
T
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
7
.
3
2
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
3
1
1
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
-
 
R
e
s
c
u
e
 
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
.
0
3
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
3
1
2
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
-
 
R
e
s
c
u
e
 
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
.
0
1
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
3
1
2
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
-
 
R
e
s
c
u
e
 
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
H
 
F
O
S
T
E
R
 
E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
8
8
.
5
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
6
2
3

8
3
0
.
6
6
 
G
A
L
 
3
.
3
6
 
A
V
G
 
J
U
N
E
 
2
0
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
6
5
1
2
2
0
7
7
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
2
7
0
2
 

F
U
E
L
-
C
E
O
 
2
0
1
8
 
C
h
e
v
 
C
o
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
6
5
1
2
2
0
6
6
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
2
7
0
2
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
-
1
8
 
C
H
E
V
 
C
O
L
O
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
9
1
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
9
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
2
.
3
8
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
1
1
3
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
6
.
2
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
1
1
4
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
-
 
2
0
2
2
 
F
-
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
9
.
8
8
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
1
1
5
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
4
9
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
1
1
6
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
.
4
5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
3
0
9
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
-
T
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
2
.
5
7
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
3
1
1
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
-
 
R
e
s
c
u
e
 
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
4
9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
7
1
0
 
4
3
1
2
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
-
 
R
e
s
c
u
e
 
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
2
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
2
5
.
5
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
2
5
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
3
9
9
 
B
A
N
G
O
R
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
C
O
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
9
2
3
5

T
.
 
C
a
k
e
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
c
a
r
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
2
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
2
6
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
1
1
0
 
G
O
N
E
T
S
P
E
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
1
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
6
2
3

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
C
h
a
r
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
1
6
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
-
U
S
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
2
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
1
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
2
7
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
 
G
R
E
E
N
 
T
H
U
M
B
 
L
A
W
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
R
1
 
 
2
6
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
7
5
.
4
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
6
5
4

F
E
R
T
I
L
Z
E
R
 
G
R
U
B
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
7
5
.
4
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
E
E
N
 
T
H
U
M
B
 
L
A
W
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
R
1
 
 
3
6
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
1
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
6
2
2

I
n
v
a
s
i
v
e
s
 
M
g
m
t
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
1
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
E
E
N
 
T
H
U
M
B
 
L
A
W
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
R
1
 
 
3
5
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
4
.
9
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
5
9
2

I
n
v
a
s
i
v
e
s
 
m
g
m
t
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
4
.
9
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
E
E
N
 
T
H
U
M
B
 
L
A
W
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
R
1
 
 
3
6
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
3
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
6
3
3

I
n
v
a
s
i
v
e
s
 
m
g
m
n
t
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
3
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
E
E
N
 
T
H
U
M
B
 
L
A
W
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
 
 
R
1
 
 
3
6
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
8
.
6
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
6
3
4

I
n
v
a
s
i
v
e
s
 
m
g
m
n
t
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
8
.
6
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
2
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
0
0
.
3
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
2
8
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
7
0
 
G
R
O
U
P
 
D
Y
N
A
M
I
C
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
2
3
0
7
-
0
1
6
0
0
0
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
L
2
3
0
7
-
0
1
6
0
0
0
2
8
2

H
R
A
 
A
d
m
i
n
 
F
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
.
7
5
1
2
2
0
8
0
0
 
5
2
4
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
R
A
=
M
E
D
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
2
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
.
7
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
2
9
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
4
1
 
H
 
E
 
C
A
L
L
A
H
A
N
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
2
1
-
7
 
D
P
B
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
0
0
2
1
-
7
 
D
P
B
H

D
o
d
g
e
 
P
o
i
n
t
 
B
a
i
t
 
H
o
u
s
e
 
r
e
t
a
i
n
a
g
e
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
t
a
i
n
a
g
e
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
2
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
3
0
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
 
H
 
P
 
F
A
I
R
F
I
E
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
6
9
8
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
2
3
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
5
6
9
8
1
7

2
0
2
1
 
T
R
U
C
K
 
R
I
G
G
I
N
G
 
(
2
0
2
4
)
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
2
3
0
.
0
0
4
0
5
0
1
0
0
 
2
4
5
0
0
 
0
8
.
2
1

8
.
2
.
2
1
 
B
O
S
 
V
I
.
 
D
.
 
-
 
t
r
u
c
k
/
p
l
o
w

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
3
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
2
3
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
3
1
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
9
2
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
1
0
2
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
7
1
0
2
7
3

L
i
n
e
,
 
T
r
i
m
m
e
r
,
 
S
e
a
l
a
n
t
,
 
G
r
a
y
 
L
a
t
e
x
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
8
1
5
5
0
6
6
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
0
0
5
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
7
.
6
2



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
7
0
0
5
3
9

D
E
C
K
I
N
G
 
&
 
S
C
R
E
W
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
7
.
6
2
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
9
0
0
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
9
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
6
9
0
0
3
8

C
O
L
D
 
P
A
T
C
H
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
9
5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
I
S
C
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
0
4
7
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
7
0
4
7
9
1

S
C
R
E
W
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
9
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
M
M
O
N
D
 
L
U
M
B
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
5
6
9
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
7
5
6
9
1
4

c
o
l
d
 
p
a
t
c
h
 
b
j

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
.
5
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
7
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
I
S
C
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
3
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
4
.
0
4

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
3
2
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
 
H
A
N
C
O
C
K
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
Y
 
O
F
 
D
E
E
D
S
 
 
0
7
1
8
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
7
1
8
2
3

D
i
s
c
h
a
r
g
e
 
2
0
3
2
,
1
2
5
0
,
2
5
6
9
,
2
4
2
5
,
2
4
2
3
,
2
4
2
2
,
1
6
6
4
 
&
 
8
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
5
5
0
 
5
4
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
E
D
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
3
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
3
3
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
6
4
 
H
A
R
C
R
O
S
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
1
7
2
6
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
6
.
6
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
0
1
7
2
6
0
4

p
H
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
/
5
0
%
 
C
a
u
s
t
i
c
 
I
B
D
,
 
B
l
e
a
c
h
 
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
3
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
H
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
1
.
6
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
3
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
L
O
R
I
N
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
C
R
O
S
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
1
7
2
7
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
4
9
.
3
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
0
1
7
2
7
8
2

B
l
e
a
c
h
,
 
B
i
s
u
l
f
i
t
e
 
I
B
D
s
,
 
B
i
s
u
l
f
i
t
e
 
D
r
u
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
8
.
6
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
3
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
C
H
L
O
R
I
N
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
7
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
3
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
C
H
L
O
R
I
N
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
3
.
7
5
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
3
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
L
O
R
I
N
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
C
R
O
S
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
1
7
2
7
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
0
1
7
2
7
8
3

5
0
%
 
C
a
u
s
t
i
c
/
p
H
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S
H
 
W
W
T
P
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
3
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
H
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
C
R
O
S
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
1
7
2
9
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
0
1
7
2
9
1
3

p
H
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
/
5
0
%
 
C
a
u
s
t
i
c
 
N
E
H
 
W
W
T
P
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
3
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
H
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
C
R
O
S
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
1
7
2
9
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
0
0
1
7
2
9
1
5

p
H
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
/
5
0
%
 
C
a
u
s
t
i
c
 
S
V
 
W
W
T
P
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
7
 
5
3
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
H
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
3
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
0
5
.
9
5

   



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
3
4
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
 
H
O
M
E
 
D
E
P
O
T
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
7
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
0
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
T
S
 
B
O
L
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
7
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
3
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
7
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
3
5
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
1
7
6
 
H
U
B
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
N
E
W
 
E
N
G
L
A
N
D
,
 
L
L
 
3
2
2
8
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
4
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
2
8
2
8
2

l
a
u
n
c
h
 
b
o
a
t
 
h
u
l
l
 
P
&
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
6
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
3
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
4
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
3
6
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
1
7
8
 
I
C
M
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
2
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
5
.
9
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
0
2
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
D
u
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
5
.
9
2
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
S
 
&
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
3
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
5
.
9
2

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
3
7
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
3
8
 
I
D
E
X
X
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
,
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
3
1
8
3
3
7
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
.
3
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
1
3
1
8
3
3
7
9
0

W
E
N
T
0
2
0
 
E
n
t
e
r
o
l
e
r
t
 
1
0
0
m
l
 
2
0
-
P
a
c
k
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
.
3
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
B
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
3
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
.
3
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
3
8
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
1
7
 
R
 
F
 
 
J
O
R
D
A
N
 
&
 
S
O
N
S
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
I
 
A
p
p
#
2
1
 
V
C
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
7
4
1
.
3
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
A
p
p
#
2
1
 
V
C
I

N
E
H
 
V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
C
e
n
t
e
r
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
s
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
8
8
5
.
6
8
3
0
0
0
0
3
9
 
5
7
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
-
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
1
4
4
.
2
9
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
t
a
i
n
a
g
e
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
3
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
7
4
1
.
3
9

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
3
9
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
4
6
 
K
I
N
G
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
 
#
1
4
 
N
E
H
 
F
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
,
3
3
7
.
9
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
P
E
 
#
1
4
 
N
E
H
 
F
S

P
E
 
#
1
4
 
N
E
H
 
F
S
 
(
#
1
)
 
t
h
r
u
 
6
.
3
0
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
0
9
2
.
5
8
3
0
0
0
0
5
3
 
5
7
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
,
7
5
4
.
6
3
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
t
a
i
n
a
g
e
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
3
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
,
3
3
7
.
9
5

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
4
0
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
1
5
3
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
E
N
V
I
R
O
N
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
L
L
 
6
9
4
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
9
6
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
6
9
4
3
1

A
C
/
P
P
 
T
e
s
t
i
n
g
 
A
l
l
 
T
h
r
e
e
 
P
l
a
n
t
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
9
6
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
U
T
S
I
D
E
 
L
A
B
/
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
4
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
9
6
.
0
0

  



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
4
1
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
2
0
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
F
I
R
E
 
C
H
I
E
F
S
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
4
4
4
4
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
4
4
4
4
6
2

M
F
C
A
 
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
S
 
&
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
4
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
4
2
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
6
1
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
S
C
A
L
E
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
4
2
9

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
C
a
l
i
b
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
L
a
b
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
A
B
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
4
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
4
3
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
1
3
 
M
 
C
 
M
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
9
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
3
4
4
8

E
X
I
T
 
S
I
G
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
9
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
C
 
M
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
3
5
1
8

e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
a
l
 
r
e
p
a
i
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
0
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
4
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
6
.
9
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
4
4
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
4
6
 
M
 
D
 
I
 
 
L
E
A
G
U
E
 
O
F
 
T
O
W
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
4
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
4
.
3
3

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
3
0
0
6

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
D
u
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
4
.
3
3
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
S
 
&
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
4
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
4
.
3
3

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
4
5
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
4
7
 
K
O
R
E
Y
 
G
O
O
D
W
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
7
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
8
1
2
1

P
O
R
T
A
 
P
O
T
T
I
E
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
7
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
3
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
R
T
A
 
P
O
T
T
Y
 
S
V
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
4
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
7
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
4
6
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
4
4
5
0
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
0
0
0
4
4
5
0
3
1

U
n
d
e
r
s
t
a
n
d
i
n
g
 
t
h
e
 
F
O
A
A
 
W
e
b
i
n
a
r
 
8
.
2
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
5
0
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
4
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
4
7
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
0
3
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
0
/
4
3
9
0
 
0
7
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
8
0
0
/
4
3
9
0
 
0
7
2
3

w
a
t
e
r
 
b
i
l
l
 
y
a
c
h
t
s
m
e
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
0
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
0
/
4
5
3
0
 
0
7
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
5
.
0
0



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
8
0
0
/
4
5
3
0
 
0
7
2
3

w
a
t
e
r
 
b
i
l
l
 
m
a
r
i
n
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
5
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
0
/
9
8
0
0
 
0
7
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
6
6
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
8
0
0
/
9
8
0
0
 
0
7
2
3

S
P
R
I
N
K
L
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
6
6
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
0
/
9
2
5
0
 
0
7
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
4
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
8
0
0
/
9
2
5
0
 
0
7
2
3

S
H
 
L
A
N
D
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
4
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
0
/
4
5
5
0
 
0
7
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
6
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
8
0
0
/
4
5
5
0
 
0
7
2
3

T
O
 
W
A
T
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
6
.
5
0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
0
/
1
2
4
0
 
0
7
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
8
0
0
/
1
2
4
0
 
0
7
2
3

P
O
O
L
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
B
I
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
5
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
0
/
4
7
2
0
 
0
7
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
8
0
0
/
4
7
2
0
 
0
7
2
3

N
E
H
 
W
W
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
W
A
T
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
0
/
7
8
5
0
 
0
7
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
8
0
0
/
7
8
5
0
 
0
7
2
3

S
H
 
W
W
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
W
A
T
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
5
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
0
/
5
0
7
0
 
0
7
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
8
0
0
/
5
0
7
0
 
0
7
2
3

G
I
L
P
A
T
R
I
C
 
C
O
V
E
 
W
A
T
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
0
/
4
5
4
0
 
0
7
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
1
8
7
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
8
0
0
/
4
5
4
0
 
0
7
2
3

N
W
H
 
F
I
R
E
 
W
A
T
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
1
8
7
.
5
0
1
4
4
0
4
0
0
 
5
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
B
 
F
I
R
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
-
H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
 
F
E
E
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
0
/
8
0
7
0
 
0
7
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
1
8
7
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
8
0
0
/
8
0
7
0
 
0
7
2
3

S
H
 
F
I
R
E
 
W
A
T
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
1
8
7
.
5
0
1
4
4
0
4
0
0
 
5
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
U
B
 
F
I
R
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
-
H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
 
F
E
E
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
0
/
6
9
4
0
 
0
6
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
8
0
0
/
6
9
4
0
 
0
6
2
3

S
H
 
F
I
R
E
 
H
O
U
S
E
 
W
A
T
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
.
5
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
4
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
1
8
1
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
4
8
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
I
S
L
A
N
D
 
H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
 
&
 
H
E
 
2
8
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
8
6
7

A
C
L
S
 
t
r
a
i
n
i
n
g
 
f
o
r
 
C
 
B
a
k
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
E
R
T
 
I
S
L
A
N
D
 
H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
 
&
 
H
E
 
2
8
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
6
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
8
7
3

E
M
S
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
6

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
6
6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
1
1
0
 
0
4
0
4
 

E
M
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
4
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
.
6
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
4
9
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
4
3
6
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
T
O
W
N
 
&
 
C
I
T
Y
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 
A
S
S
N
 
F
Y
2
4
 
D
u
r
l
i
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
.
6
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
F
Y
2
4
 
D
u
r
l
i
n

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
D
u
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
.
6
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
S
 
&
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
4
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
.
6
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
5
0
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
5
6
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
R
E
V
I
E
W
 
C
O
M
M
I
T
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
9
.
1
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
5
4
3
3

D
u
e
s
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
9
.
1
8
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
5
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
I
P
P
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
 
C
R
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
R
E
V
I
E
W
 
C
O
M
M
I
T
T
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
6
0
.
6
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
5
4
7

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
 
M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
M
S
W
R
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
6
0
.
6
1
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
5
5
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
I
P
P
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
 
C
R
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
5
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
3
9
.
7
9

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
5
1
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
1
6
0
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
1
4
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
1
.
8
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
0
1
4
7
6

t
r
u
c
k
 
r
e
p
a
i
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
1
.
8
5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
1
1
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
5
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
0
1
1
9
7

t
r
u
c
k
 
r
e
p
a
i
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
5
9
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
1
6
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
6
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
0
1
6
6
7

t
r
u
c
k
 
r
e
p
a
i
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
6
1
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
1
6
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
2
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
0
1
6
2
9

O
i
l
,
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
p
a
r
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
R
e
s
c
u
e
 
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
2
6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
3
1
2
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
-
 
R
e
s
c
u
e
 
8
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
7
9
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
0
7
9
4
8

I
M
P
A
C
T
 
W
R
E
N
C
H
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
8
5
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
.
1
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
0
8
5
5
6

I
N
V
E
R
T
E
R
T
E
R
 
D
I
E
 
G
R
I
N
D
E
R
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
.
1
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
8
9
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
0
8
9
1
8

B
L
A
C
K
 
D
I
A
M
O
N
D
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
9
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
8
7
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
8
.
3
0



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
7

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
0
8
7
2
1

A
I
R
 
F
I
L
T
E
R
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
8
.
3
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
8
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
0
8
4
1
0

B
L
A
C
K
 
D
I
A
M
O
N
D
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
9
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
3
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
0
3
7
1
0

B
a
t
t
e
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
.
9
9
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
5
1
0
0
 
4
1
1
3
 

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
9
3
7
0
 
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
.
8
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
0
9
3
7
0
 
2
0
2
3

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
2
3
3
9
1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
.
8
6
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
S
T
A
L
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
8
8
9
5
 
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
3
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
0
8
8
9
5
 
2
0
2
3

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
I
n
v
 
7
0
1
4
7
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
3
.
9
9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
5
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
8
5
.
8
3

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
5
2
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
5
2
2
 
N
E
I
G
H
B
O
R
H
O
O
D
 
H
O
U
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
.
5
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
4
6
6

P
o
o
l
 
R
e
p
a
i
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
.
5
8
1
6
6
0
5
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
O
L
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
I
G
H
B
O
R
H
O
O
D
 
H
O
U
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
0
6
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
4
5
3

p
o
o
l
 
R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
0
6
.
0
0
1
6
6
0
5
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
O
L
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
5
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
1
2
.
5
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
5
3
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
2
3
 
N
E
W
 
E
N
G
L
A
N
D
 
B
I
O
A
S
S
A
Y
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
5
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
3
2
6

W
E
T
 
T
e
s
t
i
n
g
/
3
 
P
l
a
n
t
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
5
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
4
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
U
T
S
I
D
E
 
L
A
B
/
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
5
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
5
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
5
4
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
9
7
 
O
N
-
T
H
E
-
L
I
N
E
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
9
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
1
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
9
5
9

H
A
L
L
 
Q
U
A
R
R
Y
 
L
I
N
E
 
S
T
R
I
P
I
N
G
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
5
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
5
5
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
8
4
 
S
E
A
C
O
A
S
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
8
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
8
4
8
1
5
0

S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
2
 
f
i
r
e
 
a
l
a
r
m
 
m
o
n
i
t
o
r
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
4
8
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
I
R
E
 
A
L
A
R
M
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
8

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
5
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
5
6
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
8
3
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
6
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
9
7
.
1
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
3
6
6
1
4

G
o
o
d
 
G
r
a
p
e
 
D
e
g
r
e
a
s
e
r
/
O
d
o
r
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
-
P
u
m
p
 
S
t
a
t
i
o
n
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
9
7
.
1
8
1
5
5
0
6
6
9
 
5
3
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
D
O
R
/
G
R
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
5
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
9
7
.
1
8

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
5
7
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
1
8
2
 
S
O
M
A
T
E
X
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
3
5
0
-
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
9
3
5
0
-
1

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
C
r
a
n
e
 
a
n
d
 
H
o
i
s
t
 
I
n
s
p
e
c
t
i
o
n
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
6
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
8
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
6
6
9
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
5
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
5
8
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
9
3
9
 
D
I
A
N
A
 
D
A
V
I
S
 
S
P
E
N
C
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
O
V
E
R
 
P
M
T
 
0
7
2
3
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
O
V
E
R
 
P
M
T
 
0
7
2
3

R
E
F
U
N
D
 
O
V
E
R
 
P
M
T
 
0
7
2
3
 
A
C
C
T
 
2
6
5
 
R
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
-
R
e
f
u
n
d
s
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
5
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
5
9
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
8
6
3
 
S
T
A
N
L
E
Y
 
E
L
E
V
A
T
O
R
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
R
V
0
0
0
4
6
4
1
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
3
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
S
R
V
0
0
0
4
6
4
1
3
5

Q
u
a
r
t
e
r
l
y
 
m
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
3
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
5
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
3
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
6
0
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
7
4
 
S
T
A
P
L
E
S
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
6
2
8
8
0
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
.
0
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
8
6
2
8
8
0
4
1

C
o
p
y
 
p
a
p
e
r
,
 
r
e
c
e
i
p
t
 
p
a
p
e
r
,
 
c
o
f
f
e
e
,
 
l
a
b
e
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
.
0
6
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
P
L
E
S
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
8
2
5
8
7
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
8
8
2
5
8
7
4
1

 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
c
o
v
e
r
s
,
 
f
i
l
e
 
f
o
l
d
e
r
s
,
 
p
a
p
e
r
,
 
A
v
e
r
y
 
n
u
m
b
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
5
0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
P
L
E
S
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
4
2
6
4
6
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
2
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
8
4
2
6
4
6
0
1

T
h
e
r
m
a
l
 
l
a
m
i
n
a
t
i
n
g
 
f
i
l
v

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
2
6
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
P
L
E
S
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
4
2
7
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
4
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
8
4
2
7
5
9
1
1

M
o
u
s
e
 
p
a
d
s
,
 
m
i
s
c
.
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
4
0
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
P
L
E
S
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 
P
L
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
7
4
2
3
8
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
0
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
3
2
8
7
4
2
3
8
5
1

H
o
n
 
F
i
l
i
n
g
 
c
a
b
i
n
e
t



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
2
9

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
0
.
5
0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
7
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
Q
U
I
P
-
F
U
R
N
I
S
H
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
6
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
9
4
.
7
2

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
6
1
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
8
2
7
 
T
 
B
U
C
K
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
p
p
 
#
6
 
G
i
l
l
p
a
t
r
i
c
k
 
C
0
4
/
2
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
8
2
2
.
7
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
A
p
p
 
#
6
 
G
i
l
l
p
a
t
r
i
c
k
 
C

G
i
l
l
p
a
t
r
i
c
k
 
C
o
v
e
 
P
S
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
 
R
e
t
a
i
n
a
g
e
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
2
4
.
0
0
3
0
0
0
0
4
8
 
5
7
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
6
9
8
.
7
0
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
t
a
i
n
a
g
e
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
6
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
8
2
2
.
7
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
6
2
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
8
7
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
E
R
,
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
I
L
0
6
1
5
2
3
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
3
2
8
1
0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
4
1

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
B
I
L
0
6
1
5
2
3
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
3
2
8
1

0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
T
e
l
c
o
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
C
h
a
r
g
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
4
1
1
4
4
0
8
0
0
 
5
4
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
T
/
T
E
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
6
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
4
1

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
6
3
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
1
7
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
E
R
,
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
-
2
4
5
2
2
 
2
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
-
2
4
5
2
2
 
2
0
2
4

i
c
e
 
l
i
c
e
n
s
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
O
N
C
E
S
S
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
6
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
6
4
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
3
5
8
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
E
R
,
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Q
1
&
2
 
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
2
.
5
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
Q
1
&
2
 
2
0
2
3

J
a
n
u
a
r
y
 
t
h
r
o
u
g
h
 
J
u
n
e
 
2
0
2
3
 
P
l
u
m
b
i
n
g
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
F
e
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
2
.
5
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
H
-
P
l
u
m
b
i
n
g
 
F
e
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
6
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
2
.
5
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
6
5
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
2
6
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
E
R
,
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Q
1
&
2
 
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
Q
1
&
2
 
2
0
2
3

J
a
n
u
a
r
y
 
t
h
r
u
 
J
u
n
e
 
2
0
2
3
 
S
u
r
c
h
a
r
g
e
 
F
e
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
W
C
-
S
u
r
c
h
a
r
g
e
 
F
e
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
6
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
6
6
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
8
6
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
E
R
,
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
1
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
5
0
1
3
7

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
E
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
1
2
2
0
6
6
0
 
5
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
6
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
6
7
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
4
2
7
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
E
R
,
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F
 
M
A
I
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
R
 
1
/
1
/
2
3
-
6
/
3
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
.
4
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
V
R
 
1
/
1
/
2
3
-
6
/
3
0
2
3

S
e
m
i
 
A
n
n
u
a
l
 
R
e
c
o
r
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
.
4
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
O
M
-
V
i
t
a
l
 
S
t
a
t
 
F
e
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
0

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
6
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
.
4
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
6
8
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
7
7
1
 
T
R
I
D
E
N
T
 
A
R
M
O
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
9
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
7
3
4
8

B
l
a
c
k
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
B
a
d
g
e
 
-
 
M
i
t
c
h
e
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
9
9
1
4
4
0
1
1
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
6
8
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
9
9

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
6
9
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
5
6
 
T
S
I
 
I
N
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
6
1
5
8
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
5
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
9
1
6
1
5
8
2
2

P
o
r
t
a
C
o
u
n
t
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
0
4
0
3
 

R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
F
I
R
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
6
9
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
7
0
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
7
3
7
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
9
9
9
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
9
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
9
9
9
2
1

W
W
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
9
7
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
2
9
9
9
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
1
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
2
9
9
9
9
2
0

H
W
Y
/
M
S
W
/
P
&
C
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
1
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
3
0
0
1
4
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
9
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
3
0
0
1
4
2
8

W
W
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
 
a
n
d
 
M
a
t
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
9
7
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
3
0
0
1
4
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
1
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
3
0
0
1
4
2
7

H
W
Y
/
M
S
W
/
P
&
C
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
1
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
3
0
0
2
9
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
1
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
3
0
0
2
9
0
5

H
W
Y
/
M
S
W
/
P
&
C
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
1
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
3
0
0
2
9
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
2
9
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
9
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
3
0
0
2
9
0
6

W
W
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
9
7
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
3
0
0
4
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
1
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
3
0
0
4
4
0
1

H
W
Y
/
M
S
W
/
P
&
C
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
1
2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
1

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
F
I
R
S
T
 
C
O
R
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
2
7
3
0
0
4
4
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
9
7

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
2
7
3
0
0
4
4
0
2

W
W
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
9
7
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
7
0
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
0
.
3
6

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
7
1
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
8
8
7
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
S
T
A
T
E
S
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
C
O
R
I
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
7
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
P
C
O
R
I
2
0
2
2

P
C
O
R
I
 
F
e
e
 
p
l
a
n
 
e
n
d
e
d
 
1
2
.
3
1
.
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
7
5
1
2
2
0
8
0
0
 
5
2
4
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
R
A
=
M
E
D
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
S
T
A
T
E
S
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
C
O
R
I
2
0
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
1
8

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
P
C
O
R
I
2
0
2
1

P
C
O
R
I
 
F
e
e
 
p
l
a
n
 
e
n
d
e
d
 
1
2
.
3
1
.
2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
1
8
1
2
2
0
8
0
0
 
5
2
4
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
R
A
=
M
E
D
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
7
1
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
9
3

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
7
2
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
6
2
 
V
A
N
A
S
S
E
 
H
A
N
G
E
N
 
B
R
U
S
T
L
I
N
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
4
1
1
1
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
0
4
1
1
1
5
3

D
e
n
n
i
n
g
 
B
r
o
o
k
 
A
O
P
 
C
u
l
v
e
r
t
 
-
 
B
L
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
5
.
0
0
3
0
0
0
0
6
1
 
5
7
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
7
2
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
5
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
7
3
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
3
9
 
W
 
B
 
M
A
S
O
N
 
C
O
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
1
8
3
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
8
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
3
8
1
8
3
4
0
0

S
I
G
N
S
 
B
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
8
0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
E
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
7
3
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
8
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
7
4
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
5
7
0
 
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
S
 
I
R
R
I
G
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
1
.
1
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
6
1
2
2

i
r
r
i
g
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
1
.
1
2
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
S
 
I
R
R
I
G
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
1
6
1
2
3

i
r
r
i
g
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0
 
5
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
L
D
G
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
7
4
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
.
1
2

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
7
5
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
 
9
0
6
 
W
I
T
M
E
R
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
E
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
2
7
3
9
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
.
8
2

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
I
N
V
2
7
3
9
0
4

D
u
t
y
 
b
o
o
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
G
.
 
S
a
n
d
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
.
8
2
1
4
4
0
3
3
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
7
5
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
.
8
2

   



   

0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 

|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
2

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L

|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
:
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

C
H
E
C
K
 
N
O
 
 
C
H
K
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
T
Y
P
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
V
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
E
T

 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
D
T
L
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
7
6
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
1
0
2
4
 
W
O
O
D
L
A
N
D
 
S
T
U
D
I
O
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
3
.
0
0

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
5
7
3
3

A
n
n
u
a
l
 
P
W
 
T
-
S
h
i
r
t
 
O
r
d
e
r
-
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
0
0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
3
0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
6
5
1
5
5
2
5
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
3
.
0
5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0
 
5
3
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
7
6
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
3
.
0
0

  
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
7
7
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
P
R
T
D
 
 
 
2
4
7
5
 
C
I
V
I
C
P
L
U
S
,
 
I
N
C
 
(
R
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
0
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
3
3
.
3
5

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
:
 
2
6
6
0
2
5

W
e
b
s
i
t
e
 
a
n
n
u
a
l
 
r
e
n
e
w
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
3
3
.
3
5
1
2
2
1
0
0
0
 
5
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
M
A
I
L
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
C
H
E
C
K
 
 
 
3
1
9
0
7
7
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
3
3
.
3
5

  
N
U
M
B
E
R
 
O
F
 
C
H
E
C
K
S
 
 
1
3
0

*
*
*
 
C
A
S
H
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
1
,
7
0
9
.
2
1

  
C
O
U
N
T

A
M
O
U
N
T

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
P
R
I
N
T
E
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
S

 
 
 
 
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
9
,
4
9
2
.
8
5

T
O
T
A
L
 
M
A
N
U
A
L
 
C
H
E
C
K
S

 
 
 
 
 
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
2
2
.
3
1

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
F
T
'
S
 

 
 
 
 
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
5
,
9
9
4
.
0
5

   
*
*
*
 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
1
,
7
0
9
.
2
1

                      



 
0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
3

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

C
L
E
R
K
:
 
6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R

J
N
L

S
R
C
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C

T
O
B

D
E
B
I
T

C
R
E
D
I
T

E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E

J
N
L
 
D
E
S
C

R
E
F
 
1

R
E
F
 
2

R
E
F
 
3

L
I
N
E
 
D
E
S
C

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

2
0
2
4
 
1

 
 
 
 
6
4

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
,
2
1
8
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
1
,
7
0
9
.
2
1

0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
6
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
2
5
1
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
4
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
4
4
1
.
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
5
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
2
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

A
P
P
3
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
,
7
0
7
.
0
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 A
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
E
D
G
E
R
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
1
,
7
0
9
.
2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
1
,
7
0
9
.
2
1

  
A
P
P
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
6
0
 

D
T
-
M
A
R
I
N
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
2
5
1
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
6
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
2
5
1
.
4
4

0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
4
0
 

D
T
-
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
4
4
1
.
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
4
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
4
4
1
.
6
2

0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
5
0
 

D
T
-
P
e
r
m
a
n
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
 
(
C
e
m
)
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
5
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
0

0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
2
0
 

D
T
F
-
S
P
E
C
 
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
2
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
9

0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
1
0
0
-
3
5
0
3
0
 

D
T
F
-
C
A
P
 
I
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
,
7
0
7
.
0
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
3
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
,
7
0
7
.
0
4

0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
A
P
2
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
T
E
D
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
2
,
4
9
0
.
8
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
2
,
4
9
0
.
8
9

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
2
0
2
4
/
0
1
/
6
4

T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
4
,
2
0
0
.
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
4
,
2
0
0
.
1
0

       



 
0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
4

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

  
F
U
N
D

Y
E
A
R
 
P
E
R

J
N
L

E
F
F
 
D
A
T
E

D
E
B
I
T

C
R
E
D
I
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
4
 
1

 
 
 
 
6
4

0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3

1
0
0
-
1
0
1
0
0
 

C
k
g
-
B
H
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
8
0
6
6
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
1
,
7
0
9
.
2
1

1
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
,
2
1
8
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
0
-
3
5
0
2
0
 

D
T
F
-
S
P
E
C
 
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
0
-
3
5
0
3
0
 

D
T
F
-
C
A
P
 
I
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
,
7
0
7
.
0
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
0
-
3
5
0
4
0
 

D
T
-
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
4
4
1
.
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
0
-
3
5
0
5
0
 

D
T
-
P
e
r
m
a
n
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
 
(
C
e
m
)
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1
0
0
-
3
5
0
6
0
 

D
T
-
M
A
R
I
N
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
2
5
1
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
1
,
7
0
9
.
2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
1
,
7
0
9
.
2
1

 
2
0
0
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
4
 
1

 
 
 
 
6
4

0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3

2
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
9

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
9

 
3
0
0
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
4
 
1

 
 
 
 
6
4

0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3

3
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
,
7
0
7
.
0
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
,
7
0
7
.
0
4

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
,
7
0
7
.
0
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
,
7
0
7
.
0
4

 
4
0
0
 
I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
-
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
s
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
4
 
1

 
 
 
 
6
4

0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3

4
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
4
4
1
.
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
4
4
1
.
6
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
4
4
1
.
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
4
4
1
.
6
2

 
5
0
0
 
P
e
r
m
a
n
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
~
C
e
m
e
t
e
r
y
/
S
c
h
l

2
0
2
4
 
1

 
 
 
 
6
4

0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3

5
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
0

 
6
0
0
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
2
4
 
1

 
 
 
 
6
4

0
7
/
1
8
/
2
0
2
3

6
0
0
-
2
0
0
0
0
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
 
P
a
y
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
2
5
1
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6
0
0
-
3
5
0
1
0
 

D
T
 
G
e
n
 
f
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
2
5
1
.
4
4

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

F
U
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
2
5
1
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
2
5
1
.
4
4

            



 
0
7
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
4
 
 
 
 
|
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
D
e
s
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
P
 
 
 
 
 
3
5

6
9
0
5
l
y
o
u
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
A
/
P
 
C
A
S
H
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
|
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

J
O
U
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
T
R
I
E
S
 
T
O
 
B
E
 
C
R
E
A
T
E
D

  
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
U
E
 
T
O

D
U
E
 
F
R
O
M

 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

1
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
F
u
n
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
2
,
4
9
0
.
8
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
0
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
7
9

3
0
0
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
,
7
0
7
.
0
4

4
0
0
 
I
n
v
e
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
-
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
s
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
4
4
1
.
6
2

5
0
0
 
P
e
r
m
a
n
e
n
t
 
T
r
u
s
t
s
~
C
e
m
e
t
e
r
y
/
S
c
h
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
0

6
0
0
 
M
a
r
i
n
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
2
5
1
.
4
4

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
2
,
4
9
0
.
8
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
2
,
4
9
0
.
8
9

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
L
i
s
a
 
Y
o
u
n
g
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                         



23
82

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ju

ne
 2

1,
 2

02
3

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
89

77
th

ro
ug

h
31

89
78

8,
49

5.
75

$ 
   

   
   

  
Ch

ec
k 

pa
ym

en
ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

28
46

th
ro

ug
h

28
47

94
,5

70
.7

2
$ 

   
   

  
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
10

3,
06

6.
47

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
BM

V,
 S

TA
TE

 &
 P

R 
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



23
29

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ju

ne
 2

3,
 2

02
3

AD
VI

CE
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:
15

37
7

th
ro

ug
h

15
43

4

 C
HE

CK
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:  
66

07
5

th
ro

ug
h

66
09

9

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
15

9,
81

7.
86

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

 

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
PA

YR
O

LL
 W

AR
RA

N
T

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s

W
AR

RA
N

T 
PR

# 



From: John Macauley
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2382 & PR#2329 Approval Request
Date: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 1:17:59 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Looks good!

On Wed, Jun 21, 2023 at 12:49 PM Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:

 

Greetings,

 

Attached are the following warrants for approval:

                                    Accounts Payable             #2382     total of          $103,066.47

                                    Payroll                                   #2329     total of          $159,817.86

 

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving or
rejecting.

 

 

I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have
the one required email approval.

Thank you!

 

Lisa Young,

Finance Clerk, Tax Collector

Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~FOIA NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Under Maine's Freedom of Access ("Right to Know") law, all e-mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for use in matters
concerning Town business or containing information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded as public records which may be

mailto:jbmacauley3@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org


inspected by any person upon request, unless otherwise made confidential by law.

 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~PRIVACY NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 The information in this email is an official Town of Mount Desert communication and is private and/or privileged. This email
is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an
authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this
email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.

 

-- 
John B Macauley, Ph.D.
Otter Creek, Maine



23
83

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ju

ne
 2

8,
 2

02
3

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
89

79
th

ro
ug

h
31

89
79

16
,3

95
.1

5
$ 

   
   

  
Ch

ec
k 

pa
ym

en
ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

N
/A

th
ro

ug
h

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
16

,3
95

.1
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
BM

V,
 S

TA
TE

 &
 P

R 
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



From: Rick Mooers
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2383 State Fees/Payroll Benefits
Date: Monday, June 26, 2023 4:28:55 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved!

On Mon, Jun 26, 2023 at 4:19 PM Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:

Greetings,

 Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2383 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount
of $16,395.15 for your approval.                      

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or
rejecting. 

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the
one required email approval.

Thank you!

Lisa Young,

Deputy Treasurer, Tax Collector

Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~FOIA NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Under Maine's Freedom of Access ("Right to Know") law, all e-mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for use in matters
concerning Town business or containing information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded as public records which may be
inspected by any person upon request, unless otherwise made confidential by law.

 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~PRIVACY NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 The information in this email is an official Town of Mount Desert communication and is private and/or privileged. This email
is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an
authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this
email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.

 

 

mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org


 



24
02

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ju

ly
 6

, 2
02

3

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
89

80
th

ro
ug

h
31

89
82

23
,6

32
.3

4
$ 

   
   

  
Ch

ec
k 

pa
ym

en
ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

N
/A

th
ro

ug
h

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
23

,6
32

.3
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
BM

V,
 S

TA
TE

 &
 P

R 
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



24
01

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ju

ly
 7

, 2
02

3

AD
VI

CE
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:
15

43
5

th
ro

ug
h

15
49

3

 C
HE

CK
 N

U
M

BE
RS

:  
66

10
0

th
ro

ug
h

66
11

6

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
17

0,
96

9.
52

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

 

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
PA

YR
O

LL
 W

AR
RA

N
T

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s

W
AR

RA
N

T 
PR

# 



From: Rick Mooers
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2402 & PR#2401 Approval Request
Date: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 3:15:51 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved 

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 5, 2023, at 2:40 PM, Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:


Greetings,
 
Attached are the following warrants for approval:
                                    Accounts Payable                #2402     total of          $23,632.34
                                    Payroll                                   #2401     total of          $170,969.52
 
Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for these warrants by approving
or rejecting.
 
 
I will “will reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we
have the one required email approval.
Thank you!
 
Lisa Young,
Finance Clerk, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~FOIA NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Under Maine's Freedom of Access ("Right to Know") law, all e-mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for use in
matters concerning Town business or containing information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded as public
records which may be inspected by any person upon request, unless otherwise made confidential by law.
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~PRIVACY NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
 The information in this email is an official Town of Mount Desert communication and is private and/or
privileged. This email is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email from your system.
 
<4- AP2402.pdf>
<11- PR2401.pdf>

mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org


24
03

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ju

ly
 1

2,
 2

02
3

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
89

83
th

ro
ug

h
31

89
85

11
,4

23
.8

3
$ 

   
   

  
Ch

ec
k 

pa
ym

en
ts

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

59
74

9
an

d
59

75
0

42
,0

58
.1

3
$ 

   
   

  
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 p
ay

m
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

N
/A

th
ro

ug
h

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

EF
T 

or
 C

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

N
/A

an
d

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Vo

id
ed

 C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
53

,4
81

.9
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  

Se
le

ct
m

en
:

Jo
hn

 B
 M

ac
au

le
y,

 C
ha

irm
an

M
ar

th
a 

T 
Du

dm
an

Ja
m

es
 F

 M
oo

er
s

Ge
of

fr
ey

 V
 W

oo
d,

 S
ec

re
ta

ry

na
m

ed
 in

 th
is 

sc
he

du
le

.

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
BM

V,
 S

TA
TE

 &
 P

R 
AC

CO
U

N
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

 W
AR

RA
N

T

W
AR

RA
N

T 
AP

#

Th
is 

is 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

du
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
ns

 li
st

ed
 a

bo
ve

th
e 

su
m

 se
t a

ga
in

st
 e

ac
h 

na
m

e 
an

d 
yo

u 
ar

e 
di

re
ct

ed
 to

 p
ay

 u
nt

o 
th

e 
pa

rt
ie

s



From: Rick Mooers
To: Lisa Young
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2403 State Fees/Payroll Benefits
Date: Monday, July 10, 2023 6:32:40 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Approved 

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 10, 2023, at 4:38 PM, Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:


 
Greetings,
 Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2403 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the
amount of $53,481.96 for your approval.                      
Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or
rejecting. 
I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have
the one required email approval.
Thank you!
Lisa Young,
Deputy Treasurer, Tax Collector
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T)   (207) 276-3232 (F)                                                                                                
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~FOIA NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Under Maine's Freedom of Access ("Right to Know") law, all e-mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for use in
matters concerning Town business or containing information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded as public
records which may be inspected by any person upon request, unless otherwise made confidential by law.
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~PRIVACY NOTICE~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
 The information in this email is an official Town of Mount Desert communication and is private and/or
privileged. This email is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email from your system.
 
 
 
<4- AP2403.pdf>

mailto:rickmooers@gmail.com
mailto:financeclerk@mtdesert.org


D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 1

2B
D

00
2E

-B
64

0-
41

C
1-

91
2E

-5
E

3B
6C

F
46

C
D

D



D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: 1

2B
D

00
2E

-B
64

0-
41

C
1-

91
2E

-5
E

3B
6C

F
46

C
D

D







#26







#1



D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: E

99
8C

9B
4-

0D
D

5-
40

6F
-9

03
F

-F
A

8B
D

7C
A

A
B

24



D
oc

uS
ig

n 
E

nv
el

op
e 

ID
: E

99
8C

9B
4-

0D
D

5-
40

6F
-9

03
F

-F
A

8B
D

7C
A

A
B

24



23
11

CH
EC

K 
DA

TE
:  

 
Ju

ne
 2

0,
 2

02
3

CH
EC

K 
N

U
M

BE
R:

31
88

99
th

ro
ug

h
31

88
99

(9
5.

00
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

Ch
ec

k 
pa

ym
en

ts

 E
FT

 N
U

M
BE

R:
  

N
/A

th
ro

ug
h

N
/A

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
AC

H 
Pa

ym
en

ts

TO
TA

L 
DI

SB
U

RS
EM

EN
TS

:
(9

5.
00

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Vo
id

ed
 d

isb
ur

se
m

en
ts

 to
 b

e 
ac

kn
ow

le
dg

ed
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
bo

ve

TO
W

N
 O

F 
M

O
U

N
T 

DE
SE

RT
VO

ID
S

W
AR

RA
N

T 
V#


	Selectboard Meeting Agenda 2023-07-17
	Regular Meeting
	Monday, July 17, 2023

	Minutes
	MINUTES Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -2
	Blank Page

	Selectboard Meeting Minutes 2023-06-20
	June 20, 2023


	Appointments
	APPOINTMENTS ETC Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -3
	Blank Page

	Memo to BOS PW Appointments 2023.07.13
	Ganz BROADBAND 2023 resign
	Planting VILLAGE CENTER withdrawal

	Consent
	CONSENT AGENDA Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -4
	Blank Page

	PW Dept Report May-June -2023-monthlyBJ (002) (002)
	To:      Brian Henkel, Public Works Director
	Re: May & June Monthly Report
	Date: July 05, 2023

	FY23 Investment and Interest Earnings
	Pivot Table - FY23
	YTD Budget Report - Interest and Investment Earnings FY23

	Thank you Note Florian Smith
	Memo to BOS State valuation July 2023 with report
	Memo to BOS State valuation July 2023
	2024 premlinary state valuation

	June 6, 2023 CRM Minutes
	June 20, 2023 CSM Minutes

	Unfinished
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -5
	Blank Page

	11-2023 Sustainability Tool SWAP
	Bill of Sale - Generator
	Parking Discussion Mount Desert Kerns
	Parking Subcommittee - Final Report - 2023
	Promenade Park donation options

	New
	NEW BUSINESS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -6
	Blank Page

	Special Event - Neighborhood House 12-2023
	Lighthouse Inn Liquor
	Heidi memo
	James Wadman FY23 Engagement Letter
	Fire Dept Sell Pumper Truck
	Frontend-LoaderRequest-to-bid-Purchase
	Re: Request to Solicit Competitive Front End Loader Bids

	Memo to BOS Copier Contract Update 2023.07.13
	Memo to BOS Paving Bids 2023.07.13

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Treasurer's Warrant.pdf
	TREASURERS WARRANTS Packet Scanned Packet Divider Pages -7
	Blank Page

	Treasurer's Warrant
	0- Exception Report.pdf
	######

	1- AP2404 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP Cover Sheet

	2- AP2404 GL Distribution Journal.pdf
	3- AP2382 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP 921 WARRANT Cover Sheet

	4- PR2329 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	pr cover  

	5- Re_ Warrant AP#2382 & PR#2329 Approval Request.pdf
	6- AP2383 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP 921 WARRANT Cover Sheet

	7- Re_ Warrant AP#2383 State Fees_Payroll Benefits.pdf
	8- AP2402 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP 921 WARRANT Cover Sheet

	9- PR2401 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	pr cover  

	10- Re_ Warrant AP#2402 & PR#2401 Approval Request.pdf
	11- AP2403 WARRANT WKSHTS.pdf
	AP 921 WARRANT Cover Sheet

	12-Re_ Warrant AP#2403 State Fees_Payroll Benefits.pdf
	13- MDES AP#13 BOS & Upload.pdf
	14- MDES PR26 BOS Upload.pdf
	15- MDES PR01 BOS & Upload.pdf
	16- MDES AP#01 Upload.pdf
	17- VOID WARRANT COVER SHEET.pdf
	Void Cover Sheet






